
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded  

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Richard Mills 
Tel: 24 74557 
 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 
 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HOUSING AND REGENERATION) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Thursday, 8th August, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 am) 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
B Atha Kirkstall; 

D Collins Horsforth; 

J Cummins Temple Newsam; 

P Grahame Cross Gates and 
Whinmoor; 

M Iqbal City and Hunslet; 

S Lay Otley and Yeadon; 

V Morgan Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

D Nagle Rothwell; 

J Procter (Chair) Wetherby; 

C Towler Hyde Park and 
Woodhouse; 

G Wilkinson Wetherby; 

 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

  
           No exempt items have been identified on 

the agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 25TH JUNE 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 25th June 2013. 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  EXTERNAL PUBLICATION OF EMPLOYEE 
INTERESTS FOR HIGH RISK POSTS 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the external publication 
of employee interests for high risk posts which 
includes the Directorates formal response to the 
Scrutiny Board’s recommendations on this issue. 
 

7 - 18 

8   
 

  ENFORCEMENT PROCESS - UNAUTHORISED 
ENCAMPMENT BY GYPSIES AND 
TRAVELLERS 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development providing a summary of the 
legal powers available to and the legal obligations 
placed on the Council when responding to 
unauthorised encampment of Gypsies and 
Travellers on Council owned land. 
 

19 - 
30 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

9   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the Board’s work 
schedule for 2013/14. 
 

31 - 
60 

10   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday, 24th September 2013 at 10.00am (Pre-
meeting for all Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

��������	
���
	��������	��
	�������������	
	

����
���	����	�����	����	
�

��������	
�

�

	����
������
������	�����������

� �

	����
��� �!��������
���	�����"��������
#�$%�������#��	���	��&�#
���	����'������
���
(�����	��"�)��*�	�
	�

�
�	 ����	��� !		
	

������(����	
������������
���
��	�����
��
	��������
(����������������������
�
���������������������	��
������������
��+�
���������	����(������������	�
����
�������	����
��(�������
�
��	�����*�������	��,���� 
���-��������
��
������	����.!��	��������/0�.#�	
���1�������02�
�

�	 
�"#�$��%&'	&(	
%!"#&!�)#�	��"*'%�$+	�'��$�!�!		
	

������(����	
����������
	��
�������
���������
	������	�������2�
�

�	 �,&#&-%�!	(&$	�)!�'"�	�'.	�&�%(%"��%&'	&(	�*)!�%�*��!		
	

!�
�
������
������	���(�����
��������
	��������
���

	����
�����
���	���	��
�

	����
��3�4��2���

	����
����#��	���	�(����	�����	��	���������
�����
���
#�������
���

	����
���
���	�2�
�
!	���
�
���(������
�������
���

	����
�� �!������������(

�����������
����	��	�����������	���
���
������
���	������	�2�
�

/	 0%'*��!	1	���2	�,$%#	����		
	

�����3�
	4	�����������	
����
�����������	�������
	������!�������������
�
	�������������
���������
��2�
�

�	 �"$*�%'+	
&�$.	��$ !	&(	��(�$�'"�		
	

�������
���
������5����
��3��
��	���	��#�����������
���	�������	��������
������
��������	����
������3��
��	�� 
�����(����������	���
	���	���2���
�
$	���	��(��������3��
��	�� 
���-���
�������������������	���
�����5

��	���	��
6���	�����
	�����	������� 
������������
������
������	�������
������
������
3��
��	�� 
���-��
��������
	���	�����
���	����
	���
��
(�	��������������	��

����������	������� 
�����	�#���������2�
�
�����3�
	4	������������
������	
���2�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

5	 �&1&,��.	0� )�$!		
	

�������
���
������5����
��3��
��	���	��#�����������
���	���

��������
 
���-���
������
	��������
	��
���������
�	���	��
���
7
�����#������2�
�
���� 
����(����	�
����������������

������
�	�������
��
(�	�8�
�

7� 9���
������	
	7�
��	���
7
��������������
���������
��
������������
���
	
���
����
	������	�,��!		
���#����	��
���

	���:��	�;
��

7� 9���
��(
�	
	7�
��	���
7
��������������
���������
��
�������������������
�
������
����
	�
����������
�����	��������������
��	���	%
���2�

�
$	��
	��������
	�
����������
�������� 
������������
��
	�������������
�	���	��

���
7
�������������
	��	���7�
���������
���	���	%
������(��������(���
�����������
������2�
�
�����3�
	4	������������
������	
���2�
�

6	 ����7��	8*�$��$	/	��$(&$ �'"�	��,&$�		
	

�������
���
���������
���������<,��
�������
���������
������
������
���	���
����	��������������������
��������
�������

	�����	����������������
�����3��
��	��
 
����.5

��	���	��6���	�����
	02�
�
�����
��
(�	��
��������(�����	�����	��	��8�
�

7� ��
��#�	����5����
��3������������		�	���
������	������
���	���
7� #������"=����	���5

��	��$	������	��#�	����������������
���	��
7� ������3�
����5����
������
���	����	��3�������6����(�
7� �
�	�3��������5����
��5

��	������	��������<	���
	��	���	��

'�����

��

��2�
�
$	��
	��������
	�
����������
������	
�����
�����
���(��������
�����(�����
�	��
���8�
�

•� <��������������	���

	������
�������2�

•� �

	������,������	���
	���������
�������2�

•� ���������
�����
��������

��	��(������	���������
������5

��	��
!��
�����
	���
�������������

	�����	������������������������(�������
���*��
������
(����������	��
���������	��	�������(�����
���2�2�
���
�
���1��
���������,�����������
���������
�������������2�

•� 5

��	���
������	��������	���
��������������������������������
���	��
�	��<	���
	��	���	��'�����

��

���������
������(����
	�����*�	��
�
���,�������	��������������

��	����
(��2�

•� <������	�����������
�������	��	���
�(���������		�	�����������
	����
3�
��
����5���2��6�����	���(���������
���������
���
	����*�	��������
��

	�������
����������
����*�	���������
��������
�����
	����
��
	������
�
��
�����
���	��	
����������
������������	���
	���	������(����
#�����������	
�����	��
	�
�����
	�������
�
����2�

Page 2



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

•� �
	�������
	�����������(�
������������������	����
�����
������
3���������5

��	��4�	��!������������!�������	��.354!!0��������	�
�
���������	��������

	����
�������
������	��������������������	�
���
�	�����
�������
��2���������������
���������������
������������	�
����	�	
���������������(

���	
(������%
������
��
������������������������
��������	����
��������
(	��������������
�����354!!�(����������
�
	���������
������
	
��������
	������2�

•� �����������
	�����
�����
	����������
�������
������
	�
���

��	�������
�	��
��	���

����
������
	���	���������
���	��2��6�����	���(��������
�
�����������������������	��
	�������������
���
�����

������
����	��
���
��	�����	��>
	����
���

��	����������1?��
������������������	�����
'���
	������		�	���
�����@����(
�*�.'��@0��
���	����

������
�	���������
���?��	�������	�����
����	���2��

•� 6�����	����
����������(����	��
	�����*�	��
��	�
�������
���	���
���
�����
	��	
���
�������7�
�7�
��
����	�������
	��%
�	���
���	��
	�

������	�,��%
������������
���	������
��2��#���������������������������
����������(�	�����
������	�	��
��������	��(�����(���	
���
�����
������
	�������	�����
��������	������

	���� 
��	�������	��	�������
���
��������	2�

�
�����3�
	4			
	
.�0��������������
������	
���	
.�0���������������
���������

	������
���������
�	�����

��������������
���
�
�����	����
*�	��
(	����!4#A��	����
���(����������
�������
������
�������
����
�������
�#�������
������ 
�����
���	�
�����
	2� 	
.�0���������=
�	�����
���
������������
��
������������
���	���	��������
��
��
<	���
	��	���	��'�����

��

�������
���������
����� 
����
	������

	���-��
�
��������	������
�����
��������	�	��(��	��	����
��������
�����
	����
��
	�
��
���������
���	�������*�	�������
��
�����
���	��	
����������
�����������
�	��(�
�����
	�
�����
	�������
�
���2�
.�0�����������������
��
������������
���	���
���������
���������
����
����
�
���
�����	��
������� 
����
�����	��#�������
	����������(��	��(���������(����
�
����	��
�����	��
�
�������
���	������
���2�
�

.�

	����
�� �!��������	�������������	�������2�1����
��	���
	��������
	�
��
���������20�
�
.$	�������
	��
������������	��������	����������
����
������		�	�����������
	��
��
3�
��
����5������

	����
��"�)��*�	�
	����(����� 
���-������	��
	��
����������
����������
	7�	7��(�
(	���
���
���������	�20���
�

9	 �&*$"�!	&(	:&$;		
	

�������
���
������5����
��3��
��	���	��#�����������
���	����
������
�	�
�����
	��	���
���	���
	��
��	������

�����
��(
�*��	��������
�����
�����
(����	����� 
���-��������
��������	��2���
�

Page 3



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

!�
�
������
������	���(�������
�������
���

	����
����"�
�	��<,��
�����
 
����#�������'�����

��

�������		�	���	��3
��
���3���������	��'����
<��	���������
��<	���
	��	���	��'�����

��

��2�
�
�����
��
(�	��
��������(�����	�����	��	����
����������������(��
	��
��	�����
������
��(
�*��
������ 
�������������8�
�

7� #����	�@����	��
	��������
������������
���	��
7� #����
��#�	����5����
��3������������		�	���
������	������
���	���
7� �
�	�3��������5����
��5

��	������	��������<	���
	��	���	��

'�����

��

��2�
�
�����
��
(�	�����
���(�������	�����������������
��3��
��	���	�
�����	�������
����8�
�

•� 6����(�������������	���
��������������
	���
������������������	����������

������"
���	��	�-��������
	��
����
(��
����,��	��
	��
��������������
��>��
	�������������������
���	���
�������������������
����
��#���
����2�

•� �
	�����������

	���-���
��������	������
�����
��������	�	��(��	��	�
���
��������
�����
	����
��
	���
���������
���	��(�����*�	������
�
��
�����
���	��	
����������
������������	��(�
�����
	�
�����
	�����
��
�
���2�

•� 6����(������	�
�����	����
������
���������
����
�����������	��
�����������
	����������������	�����������
��	�
�������
	��	
����
���������
��
�
��
��2�

•� 6����������
����
�������
	������������	����
	��	��
������
	�
������
	�(��

��	����	�����	������	����	�����������������<,��
�����
 
�����	��
	������2�

•� �
	�������
(���������7��	�	��	��5

��	��6���	
��!��

	��(������	��

�����
�����
������	������	���	��

	�����

��	���	��������
������
���
��������

��	�B�

•� �
	�������	������
	���
����������(���������
��
	�������	��4
����
"
���	��	�-��3�������
��������
	���������
���������
�����
��������
���������������2�

•� 6����(��
(�3����
	���C��������	���(�����
	���
�������
��
������
�	���������	�����
��	�
���������
�����(��������
���
��
��2�

•� 6����(������

	���-���
�����
��	
����
����	������
������������

*�����
�
������	�	�����
������������	���	�%
�����������������2�

•� 9	�����*���������������
������
���	���(������	��
���������
����
	�
��
���
��������
�����
������(�����%
�������	���
����
	�
��������(����	�����
����2��

�
�����3�
	4	������������
����	�����
������	����������	
���2�
�

<	 �'=*%$+	�&	"&'!%.�$	��*.�'�	�""&  &.��%&'	1	
$�(�	��$ !	&(	��(�$�'"�		
	

��������������������
��������
���
������5����
��3��
��	���	��#������
�����
���	��
	���
�
����������������
��������	����
���	��	%
����
	���
��	��

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

���
��
����
	��	����������(������������	���%
�������������3��
��	�� 
�������
���������	��
	������!���������2�
�
���������������������� 
�����������	�����������
����������	�����
�������������
��������
���
	��(��������<,��
����� 
����#�������'�����

��

����
���		�	���	��3
��
���3��������
	�������
�
�����	%
���2��5�����
�����������	�

������
���
����
�������
	�
�����
������(�����
�
�������������(
�*�	����

��
�������������������<,��
����� 
����#�����������(����������
���
����
��	��
���
��
����
	��	���������2��$��(����
��������
�
�����������	
�����
��
#�������
�������3��
��	�� 
��������
7
�����
	��
������(
�*�	����

���
�
�������	������� 
���-�����(���	���
	���	�2��
�
�����3�
	4	�������	
�����
��#���������
������� 
��������
7
�����
	��
�
����(
�*�	����

���
������(���
��	�����
��
����
	��	���������2�	
�

��	 :&$;	�"2�.*#�		
	

�������
���
������5����
��3��
��	���	��#�����������
���	�������	��������
������(
�*������
����
�������
����
��	���
	�����������2���
�
�����3�
	4	��������� 
���-��(
�*������
������
��������
�������������*���
���
�������
������
��	���
���-�������	���	�����	��������	���	
���/���
��2�
�

��	 
���	�'.	�% �	&(	��>�	0���%'-		
	

�
�������������
�������������2����2�2�.���7�����	���
������ 
����#����������
D2����2�20��
�
.���������	���
	��
���������2���	

	02�
�
�
�

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Date: 8th August 2013 

Subject: External Publication of Employee Interests for High Risk Posts 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) at its meeting on 26th February 2013    
      considered an Internal Audit report on the controls in place to detect any potential  
      conflicts of interest on the decisions made in respect of planning applications and  
      agreed the following recommendations: 
 

• That there should be ‘one rule for all’ in declaration of interests for both Members and 
Council employees. 

• That planning officers should declare no interest on planning applications. 
• That planning officers declare there has been no undue influence placed on them. 

 

2.0 Directorates Formal Response 
 

2.1The Executive Board on 17th July 2013 considered the attached report of the Chief 
Officer (Human Resources) on the external publication of employee interests for high 
risk posts which includes the Directorates formal response to the Scrutiny Board’s 
recommendations. 

 

2.2 The Executive Board agreed the proposals contained in the report. 
 

3.0 Recommendation        
 

3.1 The Scrutiny Board is asked to consider and comment on the report of the Chief Officer 
(Human Resources).   

4.0 Background documents  

4.1 None used 

 Report author:  Richard Mills 

Tel:  2474557 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Director of Resources 

Report to the Executive Board 

Date: 17 July 2013 

Subject: External publication of employee interests for High Risk posts 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): n/a 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: n/a 

Appendix number: n/a 

Summary of main issues  

Public access and access by Members, to the declared interests of employees in High Risk Posts 
has been discussed at a number of Scrutiny Boards particularly Resources and Council Services 
and Housing and Regeneration. 

This has already resulted in the external publication of business interests only for the top three tiers 
of employees in the Council. 

Public access to interests declared by officers has data protection implications. This report outlines 
the issues which will need to be considered before information on individual employees could be 
made available to the public, and in particular considers the circumstances in which it would be fair 
and lawful for the Council to disclose information about land ownerships, shares or involvement in 
companies.   

The report also considers how we can provide a greater level of assurance that employees are 
declaring relevant interests and that Directors are reviewing and taking appropriate action as the 
need arises. 

Recommendations 

The Executive Board are asked to agree the proposals contained in this report.  

 

 

 

 
Report author:  Alan Gay/Lorna 
Thompson Tel:  0113 39 52409 

Page 9



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report proposes some practical steps that can be taken to arrange for 
Members to access the register of employee interests where they demonstrate a 
legitimate “need to know”.  

1.2 The report also considers the arrangements that the Council could consider 
putting in place to make available to the public certain interests of employees 
who have relevant interests relating to their decision making or advisory role. 

1.3 The report also considers how we can provide a greater level of assurance that 
employees are declaring relevant interests and that Directors are reviewing and 
taking appropriate action as the need arises. 

1.4 This report also considers the recommendation by the Housing and 
Regeneration Scrutiny Board on 26 February 2013 that:  

• There should be ‘one rule for all’ in declaration of interests for both Members 
and council employees.  

• That planning officers should declare no interest on planning applications 

• That planning officers declare there has been no undue influence placed on 
them. 

1.5 The proposals contained within the report have been prepared to ensure that we 
not only comply with the expectation of Members, and Members’ legal “need to 
know” rights, but also with the data protection principles in the Data Protection 
Act. 

1.6 The Executive Board are asked to approve the proposed process in relation to 
Members’ access and consider issues about wider publication of employee 
interests.  

2 Background information 

2.1 Following a decision by the First Tier Tribunal (Information Rights) in relation to 
Bolton MBC a register of business interests declared by senior officers has been 
compiled and published externally.    

2.2 These business interests for Senior Officer (defined as Chief Officer level and 
above), are now published on open data, which means the information is 
available to both Members and to members of the public without having to 
request permissions. 

2.3 In addition to this the Council holds information on a wider range of interests 
declared by employees deemed to occupy ‘high risk posts’ in terms of their role 
in the council and their influence on decisions e.g. on property decisions and 
contracts.     

2.4 Legal Services have advised that a Member might reasonably have a “need to 
know” about an officer’s interests in the following circumstances. Firstly where 

Page 10



 

 

the Member is part of a committee or other decision-making body, so that they 
can assure themselves there has been no bias in any reports or advice the 
decision-making body has received from the officer, or which the officer may 
have been in a position to influence. Secondly where an officer has taken or is 
about to take a delegated decision on a particular matter and the Member 
wishes to assure themselves there has been, or will be no bias in that officer’s 
decision. For example, a Member who is on the Plans Panel would reasonably 
have a need to know about land ownerships (other than home address), 
involvement in companies, or shareholdings that an officer has declared if that 
officer was making recommendations to the Panel or was involved in formulating 
those recommendations, so that the Member, and the Panel could assure 
themselves that the recommendations made were objective and unbiased. In 
these circumstances, a Member’s legal “need to know” rights trigger an 
exemption from the non-disclosure provisions in the Data Protection Act. 
However, the Council would still need to demonstrate compliance with one or 
other of the fair processing conditions, and the procedure outlined below is 
intended to ensure such compliance. In addition, fair processing notices would 
need to be given to employees in “high risk posts” explaining that disclosures 
may be made to Members, and the purpose of such disclosures.  

2.5 Separate issues arise in relation to public access to officers’ declarations of 
interests, and this report outlines those issues.  

2.6 Directors are already accountable for checking declared officer interests and 
taking appropriate action. This report considers how we can provide a greater 
level of assurance that employees in high risk posts are declaring relevant 
interests and that appropriate action is being taken by Directorates. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 A number of options have been considered to provide Member access to the 
register of interests for employees in high risk posts. One option, considered and 
discounted, was to place a copy of the register in the Chief Executive suite with 
open access to Members. However this was discounted, as it would mean that 
the Council was in breach of the first data protection principle, that personal data 
shall be processed fairly and lawfully.  

3.2 Following consultation with Legal Services it was decided that the most 
appropriate process would be to follow existing “Member need to know” 
protocols in the Council’s Access to Information Rules, where the information 
was requested by Members from the relevant Director, with the Director taking 
advice from Legal Services in the event there is any doubt about whether a 
Member has demonstrated a “need to know”, or in the event that the Director 
considered disclosure might be unwarranted in a particular case by reason of 
potential prejudice to the employee concerned.   

3.3 In relation to disclosing any part of an employee’s declaration of interests to the 
public, Legal Services have advised that the following principles need to be 
considered 

Page 11



 

 

• There is no presumption in favour of the release of personal data under the general 
obligations in the FOI Act, and there is no other separate legal obligation on the 
Council to make this information accessible to the public. 

• A person in public office or employment should expect their public actions and work 
duties to be subject to greater scrutiny than their private lives.  

• The individual’s reasonable expectations as to privacy must be considered, and in 
considering whether expectations are reasonable, they must be seen within their 
context. 

 

• The Council would need to demonstrate compliance with one or other of the fair 
processing conditions relevant for processing any personal data (Schedule 2), and 
in addition (in the case of sensitive personal data) one or other of the conditions 
relevant for processing sensitive personal data (Schedule 3). 
 

• For the purposes of Schedule 2, even if the Council took steps to get the consent of 
individual officers to publication of their interests, it is unlikely that the Council could 
rely on this successfully in the event of a complaint to the Information 
Commissioner. This is due to the perceived inequality of bargaining power between 
employers and employees and the resultant lack of the “freely given” element of 
consent. The Council could seek to rely condition 6(1) of Schedule 2, namely that 
processing the data in this way is “necessary for the purposes of legitimate interests 
pursued by the data controller or by the third party or parties to whom the data are 
disclosed” except where this is unwarranted in any particular case by reason of 
prejudice to the privacy rights of the individual employees. The test required by this 
condition is a balance between the legitimate interests of those to whom the data 
would be disclosed (members of the public, their legitimate interests being in the 
transparency and accountability of decision-making), and prejudice to the rights, 
freedoms and legitimate interests of the data subject. However, because processing 
must be “necessary” to satisfy this condition, only where the former interests 
outweigh the latter should the personal data be disclosed. 

 

• The Council would need to consider whether overall, processing the personal data 
of employees in this way is “fair”, and whether it is “lawful”, in particular whether an 
appropriate balance has been struck between the need for transparent and 
unbiased decision-making, and the right of employees to respect for their private, 
and family lives, and their homes under the Human Rights Act.  
 

• The Council would need to give fair processing notices to the employees 
concerned, explaining that a disclosure was to be made, and the purpose of the 
disclosure.   

3.4 For example, if it was considered that there was a particular risk of bias in 
planning or property decisions of the Council by reason of the ownership of land 
and property, or share ownership/involvement in companies by officers who take 
or influence those decisions or by officers who may write reports for Plans Panel,   
then the following steps will need to be taken 

Page 12



 

 

• It will be necessary to review the role of each high risk post to establish if 
they are in positions where they are involved in making decisions or making 
recommendation to decision makers on property or planning matters.  

• It would also then be necessary to review their declared interests in land, 
property, shareholdings or involvement in companies for potential conflict, 
and to assess any prejudice to individual officers which might arise from 
publishing this information    

• In the event where it was decided this information could be published an 
appeal process would have to be considered to ensure there was no 
prejudice to the employees concerned which would not have been apparent 
from the information in the declaration alone.  

3.5 In considering the Scrutiny Board recommendation that there should  be one rule 
for both members and employees in relation to declarations of interest, the 
following must be considered: 

• Need to know – as in Para 3.3. and 3.4 there is an expectation that 
employees have a right to privacy unless it can be proved that there is a 
reasonable need to know information about their interests. The council has 
over 15,000 employees, and the significant majority have no direct influence 
on decision making on property and contracts etc. Therefore it could not 
reasonably be proved that there is a need to know the interests of all 
employees.  

• Logistics of collecting the information. Even if it were the case that there was 
a need to know all employee interests, the logistics of collecting information 
on 15,000 employees and checking these through their management chain 
would be resource intensive, incur considerable cost and focus attention on 
collection of returns for large numbers of employees rather than a thorough 
review of relevant interests of employees in high risk posts. 

3.6 A number of existing actions are already planned this year to ensure that we can 
provide a greater level of assurance that employees that are deemed high risk in 
terms of influence and decision making are declaring relevant interests and that 
Directors are reviewing and taking appropriate action as the need arises.  

3.7 This includes a request that Directors report back on total response rates and 
actions taken where interests have been declared. This will be summarised in a 
report to be considered by the Deputy Chief Executive. It is also proposed to 
review the existing list of high risk posts to ensure it is still fit for purpose. 

3.8 It will also include extending the number of employees who work in Planning 
who will be required to declare their interest, to recognise that it is not grade, but 
role that will dictate whether there is a need to know information on interests 
which could conflict, or be perceived to conflict with their role.  

3.9 The Scrutiny Board (Housing & Regeneration) at its meeting on 26th February 
2013 considered a report on decision-making in the planning process.  It was 
agreed that in addition to the annual declaration of interests that Planning 

Page 13



 

 

Officers make, on an annual basis, the decision notice accompanying a planning 
application will also append a declaration of no interest, to be signed by the case 
officer and the Principal Planning Officer responsible for signing off the 
Delegated Decision. 

3.10 The Chief Planning Officer has agreed that this procedure should be included in 
the planning application process. 

3.11 The Board also recommended that, in addition to the above; officers should 
confirm that no undue pressure had been placed upon them in making their 
recommendation. 

3.12 All the most contentious and significant applications are reported to the Plans 
Panel for decision and all planning decisions are subject to further checks and 
balances, including challenges to the process of making decisions under the City 
Council’s formal complaints procedure and ultimately the Local Government 
Ombudsman.  In exceptional circumstances, the Local Government 
Ombudsman is able to request a local authority to make compensatory 
payments and (rarely) to reconsider the application in order to resolve any 
defects or undue influence in the original decision-making process.  
Furthermore, the applicant has a right to submit an appeal against refusal of an 
application.  This appeal is considered by a Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Secretary of State and is independent of City Council processes.  Finally, there 
is scope for judicial review against any perverse decision.  Again, this is 
available to members of the community and applicants.   

3.13 In addition, if any officer considers themselves to be under undue pressure from 
a third party, the report will be compiled by a more senior officer who is remote 
from the influence alleged by the case officer.  It is the responsibility of the case 
officer to indicate to his or her line manager if they consider that ‘undue 
pressure’ is being applied so that the application decision-making process can 
take place. 

3.14 It is also difficult to define what might be considered to be ‘undue influence’.  In 
the eyes of one party, this might be seen as making appropriate representations.  
In another case, the actions might be considered inappropriate.  It would be 
difficult to achieve a consistent definition and ensure that it is applied fairly.  If a 
dispute arises that an inappropriate judgement has been made, it could prove 
complex to investigate and ultimately undermine and delay the decision-making 
process.  In addition, any challenge of this nature is likely to prove difficult to 
substantiate and could result in complaints which will add to the pressure on 
staff.  A delay in the determination of a planning application (beyond the 
statutory 13 week or 8 week period for determination) could result in an appeal 
to the Planning Inspectorate and to the decision being taken out of the Council’s 
hands and possibly be the subject of a costs award.  Finally, it is also possible  
that if an officer or outside party had deliberately exercised undue influence on 
an officer in order to further or protect a personal interest, this could be reported 
to the Police on the basis of a potential criminal offence of misconduct in public 
office. 

Page 14



 

 

3.15 The Chief Planning Officer considers that the essence of Scrutiny’s proposal is 
satisfied in the ways described.   

4 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1 There has been considerable consultation and communication involved in 
gathering the data. However employees with information on the register of 
interests will need to be informed about how this data is shared if there is a 
change to the current process.  

4.2  We have consulted with Bolton Council, who following the decision now make the 
information requested available, but do not publicise it on Open Data. The 
requirement from the tribunal was about making the information accessible in 
response to an FOI request.  

5 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

5.1 There are no significant issues. 

6 Council policies and City Priorities 

6.1 Although there is no change to policy there has been no pro-active publishing of 
officer interests previously, and therefore careful consideration needs to be given 
to the matters mentioned above, to ensure that any proposal is both necessary 
and proportionate.  . 

7 Resources and value for money  

7.1 There are resource issues in relation to the time involved in keeping the register 
and in ensuring appropriate access to the register by Members, and in relation to 
ensuring appropriate wider publication of this information. . 

8 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

8.1 The report highlights the possible legal implications of accessing information and 
specifically data protection and human rights risks.  

8.2 The Information Commission does not require councils to publish data including 
registers, only to publicise what registers it holds and how the information can be 
made available to the public. This is outlined in the Definition Document for Local 
Authorities.     

9 Risk Management 

9.1 If Members do not follow the constitution and gain open access to the officer 
register of interests, there would be a breach of the data protection principles 
and the Council would be open to claims from individuals whose personal 
information has been accessed. Likewise, if there was a general publication of 
all interests declared by all officers in “high risk” posts, there would be a breach 
of these principles. There would also be breaches of the Human Rights Act. In 
relation to serious breaches of the data protection principles the Information 
Commissioner can impose a monetary penalty on the Council up to £500k. 

Page 15



 

 

9.2 Individuals must be made aware if their information might be made available to 
Members or other people other than their Director or nominated deputy. 
Consideration should be given to giving the option to have their declarations 
made private or having an appeal mechanism to enable them to object to their 
declarations made available. 

10 Conclusions 

10.1 It is acknowledged that Members have a legitimate need to know information on 
employee interests in certain circumstances. A process is now suggested which 
can enable this while minimising risks on releasing information. 

10.2 The constitution provides a mechanism for Members accessing Council 
information. All directors now hold a copy of the register of interests for the 
relevant officers in their directorate. 

10.3 Accessing these records through the Access to Information Procedure Rules, as 
outlined above, provides a balance between transparency in decision making 
and respect of individual privacy, and contains sufficient safeguards in releasing 
the information. 

10.4 The council, in pro-actively publishing the business interests of the top three 
tiers, is already going beyond what is required to satisfy the requirements of the 
Information Commissioner. 

10.5 It is considered that the pro-active publishing of officer interests in accordance 
with the process outlined above may prove to be disproportionately intrusive to 
individual officers, and resource intensive for the organisation. Therefore, it is 
further proposed that the Council publicise the fact that it holds a register of 
interests for officers who hold posts deemed as ‘high risk’. However, access to 
this would only be in response to an FOI request, and would be under the terms 
and exemptions outlined in the Freedom of Information Act. 

10.6 It is considered that the proposals outlined in this report are the most appropriate 
response to the first Scrutiny Board recommendation of “one rule for all” in the 
declaration of interests for Members and Council employees. 

10.7 The Chief Planning Officer will be implementing the second Scrutiny Board 
recommendation that planning officers should declare no interest in specific 
planning applications. 

10.8 The Chief Planning Officer does not support the third recommendation that 
planning officers declare there has been no undue influence placed on them for 
the reasons set out in this report. 

11 Recommendations 

11.1 It is recommended that the Executive Board: 

• Agree the proposals contained in this report 

Page 16



 

 

12 Background documents1  

12.1 None. 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Date: 8th August 2013 

Subject: Enforcement Process – Unauthorised Encampment by Gypsies and            
Travellers  

 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Scrutiny Board at its last meeting agreed to review the enforcement process for the 

removal of gypsies and travellers on illegal sites in the city to ensure it continues to be 
fit for purpose. 

 

2.0 Director’s Report 
 

2.1 The Director of Environment and Housing has submitted the attached report on the 
enforcement process for the consideration and comment of the Scrutiny Board. 

 

3.0 Recommendation        
 

3.1 The Scrutiny Board is asked to consider and comment on the report of the Director of 
Environment and Housing and determine what, if any, further scrutiny it wishes to 
undertake on this issue.   

4.0 Background documents  

4.1 None used. 

 Report author:  Richard Mills 

Tel:  2474557 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Housing Support  

Report to Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Date: 8 August 2013  

Subject: Enforcement Process – Unauthorised Encampment by Gypsies and 
Travellers  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
Leeds City Council, in common with all other local authorities, must adhere to set legal 
obligations when responding to an unauthorised encampment of Gypsies and Travellers 
on Council owned land.  
 
A Local Authority can only evict trespassers from land it owns by securing a possession 
order through a court process.  A failure to do so could render a local authority liable to 
legal challenge by way of judicial review action.  
 
The Council has significantly reduced the number, size and cost of unauthorised 
encampments in the last two years.  
 
This has been achieved by maintaining long standing practice and complementing this 
with new opportunities such as applying for injunctions and tolerating encampments on 
specific sites.  
 
Recommendations 
 
To note the contents of the report.  

 Report author: Rob McCartney 

Tel:  43480 

Page 21



 

 

1. Purpose of this report 
 

1.1. To provide Scrutiny Board members with a summary of the legal powers available 
to and the legal obligations placed on the Council when responding to 
unauthorised encampment of Gypsies and Travellers on Council owned land.  

 
1.2. To provide detail of the Council’s legal powers and obligations in respect of 

unauthorised encampment by Gypsies and Travellers on non-Council owned land.  
 
2. Background information 
 

2.1. The 2011 Scrutiny Inquiry (Environment and Neighbourhoods) Report into site 
provision in Leeds for Gypsies and Travellers identified that there were 12 Leeds 
based ‘roadside’ families who invariably encamp on public or private land in the 
city.  Significant work has been carried out since the Scrutiny Inquiry with the 
proposal to expand Cottingley Springs by 12 pitches (a pitch is a parcel of land that 
can accommodate the vehicles and caravans of one household) being focused, 
although not exclusively, on these 12 families.  There are other Gypsies and 
Travellers, many of whom are passing through the city as part of their nomadic 
lifestyle, also encamping on public and private land in the city.  

 
2.2. Eviction Action – Leeds City Council 

 
2.2.1. Leeds City Council, in common with all other local authorities, must adhere to 

set legal obligations when responding to an unauthorised encampment of 
Gypsies and Travellers on Council owned land.  

 
2.2.2. A Local Authority can only evict trespassers from land it owns by securing a 

possession order through a court process.  A failure to do so could render a 
local authority liable to legal challenge by way of judicial review action.  

 
2.2.3. Leeds City Council ordinarily obtains a possession order through the local 

County Court under Civil Procedure Rules Part 55 to remove trespassers from 
property and/or land (owned or controlled by the Council).  A writ of possession 
would then be obtained and enforced by an instructed bailiff.  The possession 
order is enforceable against the defendants for a three month period (without 
leave) on the specific parcel of land that the trespassers were encamped on.  

 
2.2.4. If an encampment is located on a highway, then a local authority can, under 

section 77 of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994, direct the 
trespassers to remove themselves and vehicles from the land.  If the 
trespassers fail to leave as soon as reasonably practicable then a local 
authority can seek an order authorising the Local Authority to take steps to 
remove the trespassers through the Magistrates Court.  An instructed bailiff 
can then evict.  The direction applies for a three month period on the specific 
parcel of land that the trespassers were encamped on.  It is a criminal offence 
to contravene the direction to leave land under s77 but Leeds City Council has 
to date limited itself to securing an order to authorised the eviction.  

 

Page 22



 

 

2.2.5. The then ODPM has published ‘Guidance on Managing Unauthorised 
Camping’ which local authorities must have regard for in responding to 
unauthorised encampments of Gypsies and Travellers.  

 
2.2.6. The guidance sets out an obligation for local authorities to make ‘welfare 

enquiries’ into the circumstances of the people trespassing on council land.  
The local authority may have legal obligations towards the unauthorised 
campers, child welfare, access to education, homelessness being examples) 
and a welfare assessment should identify these issues.  The identification of 
welfare needs is a ‘material consideration’ for the local authority to determine 
what action to take in respect of the encampment.  

 
2.2.7. The three options available to a local authority are to ‘tolerate’ the 

encampment, for a period of time; to direct the trespassers to alternative 
council land, or to recover possession of the land through a court process. 
(Where trespassers are tolerated for a period of time they are required to agree 
to behavioural conditions.) 

 
2.2.8. The unauthorised campers can raise a public law defence in respect of a 

local authority’s decision to evict them.  This could relate to perceived flaws in 
the process followed to reach the decision to try to recover possession or the 
reasonableness/proportionality of the decision.  The latter challenge could 
relate to the absence of alternative site provision within the locality with the 
argument being that the Gypsies and Travellers have consequently no choice 
but to trespass.  

 
2.2.9. The possession proceedings must be served on the trespassers, giving 

notice of the hearing.  Notice can be shortened where an encampment is 
located on land that is particularly ‘unacceptable’ such as Sites of Special 
Scientific Interest (SSSI).  The Council has been successful in accelerating the 
court process relating to encampments on Burley Village Green, Killingbeck 
Meadow and Wortley Rec.  

 
2.3. Eviction Action – Police  

 
2.3.1. Section 61 of the Criminal Justice and Public Order gives powers to the 

police to direct trespassers to leave land, and to remove vehicles, if there are 
more than six vehicles on land or the trespassers are causing disruption/alarm 
for the landowner.   

 
2.3.2. Section 62(A) of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 gives 

powers to the police to direct trespassers to alternative land where there is 
available accommodation for caravans on a relevant caravan site. 

 
2.3.3. The Council and West Yorkshire Police have a joint working protocol in 

respect of using S61 powers.  A Council officer, if the encampment is on 
Council owned land, must ask a senior police officer to use the s61 powers and 
the ultimate decision rests with the police.  The police must have the ultimate 
decision making power, as the legal framework vests the power with the police, 
to ensure that operational decisions can be made such as available resources 

Page 23



 

 

and the implications of arresting people who refuse to leave.  Asking the police 
to regularly use s61 powers would also be circumventing the legal obligation 
on a local authority to recover possession of land through a court process.  

 
2.4. Eviction Action – Private Land  
 
2.4.1. Private landowners may obtain a possession order to remove trespassers 

from land using Civil Procedures Rules Part 55 through the County Court.  
There is no obligation on the part of private landlords to carry out welfare 
enquiries relating to the trespassers.   

 
2.4.2. A private landowner can avoid going through a court process by exercising 

common law rights to remove trespassers from land using ‘reasonable force’.  
This means appointing a ‘reputable’ bailiff to carry out the eviction.  It is 
expected that a private landowner or appointed bailiff would ask the police to 
attend the eviction to ensure that there is no breach of the peace.  It is also 
expected that the eviction would be deferred if the police believe that it is an 
inappropriate time to carry out an eviction.  

 
2.5. Environmental Enforcement  

 
2.5.1. Section 33 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (EPA) gives local 

authorities the power to prosecute perpetrators of the illegal disposal of 
controlled waste on land without the required permit.  This is an indictable 
offence and can result in fines of up to £50k. 

 
2.5.2. Section 34(1) of the EPA gives local authorities powers to investigate 

compliance with duty of care regarding waste and vehicles, not allowing that 
waste to escape and other legal requirements.  This is an indictable offence 
and can result in an unlimited fine. 

 
2.5.3. The Control of Pollution (Amendment) Act 1989 created offences of failing to 

be registered or provide proof of registration in relation to business waste.  
Section 6 of the Act enables local authorities to apply for a warrant to seize and 
dispose of vehicles used in illegal waste disposal where the local authority 
cannot identify the person in control of the vehicle when the illegal waste 
disposal took place.  Failure to register can result in a fine of up to £5k or a 
fixed penalty of £300.00.  Failure to provide proof of lawful waste transfer 
(lawful disposal of waste) pursuant to Section 34(5) of the Act may result in a 
fine of up to £5k or £300.00 fixed penalty. 

 
2.6. Planning Enforcement 

 
2.6.1. Temporary Stop Notices:  The main planning enforcement power that has 

been used by the Council to control encampments on third party land where 
planning permission has not been obtained is the temporary stop notice.  
Where the local planning authority consider that there has been a breach of 
planning control and it is necessary in order to safeguard the amenity of the 
area that the activity that amounts to the breach should stop immediately, it 
can issue a temporary stop notice. This differs from the normal stop notice 

Page 24



 

 

powers because the temporary stop notice does not have to wait for an 
enforcement notice to be issued. In addition the effect of a temporary stop 
notice will be immediate, it will not be necessary to wait three days before the 
temporary stop notice takes effect or give reasons why the temporary stop 
notice will take effect immediately. They remain in effect for up to 28 days. Until 
this year there have been restrictions on the use of temporary stop notices to 
control certain categories of development including the use of a building as a 
dwelling house or a caravan where that caravan is the main place of residence 
of the occupier of the caravan. Compensation may arise from the service of a 
temporary stop notice in limited circumstances – notably if it is subsequently 
established that planning permission was not required to authorise the 
occupation.      

 
2.6.2. Following the enactment of Statutory Instrument 2013/830 in May 2013, 

Councils are now able to use temporary stop notices where caravans are main 
residences. This enables authorities to act quickly against new unauthorised 
sites and save on enforcement costs; however the Gypsy or Traveller 
household(s) must be directed elsewhere.  

2.6.3. Stop Notices: A stop notice is used to prohibit any breach of planning 
control specified in an enforcement notice. A stop notice is served with or in the 
period up to the time the enforcement notice takes effect. It can be served on 
any person who appears to have an interest in the land or engaged in any 
activity prohibited by the notice.  

 
2.6.4. There is no right of appeal against a stop notice although it can be 

challenged on the grounds that it was not properly authorised or was 
unreasonable. A stop notice remains in force until the end of the compliance 
period specified by the associated enforcement notice, or until that notice has 
been withdrawn or quashed on appeal. Under the Town and Country Planning 
Act, 1990, a planning authority can prosecute non-compliance with temporary 
or stop notices. 

 
2.6.5. Planning authorities must consider whether a stop notice is proportionate to 

the activity. There is also the possibility of compensation if it subsequently 
emerges that the occupation was not in breach of planning control.  

 
2.7. Legal Duties – Accommodation Provision  

 
2.7.1. Since the repeal of the 1968 Caravans Act in 1994 there has been no duty 

on local authorities to provide pitch based accommodation provision for 
Gypsies and Travellers.  

 
2.7.2. The 2004 Housing Act places a duty on local authorities to carry out an 

assessment of the accommodation needs of Gypsies and Travellers and to 
make reasonable provision for these groups through the planning process.  
This duty is commensurate with the obligation on local authorities to make 
reasonable provision of housing for the settled population.  

 
 

Page 25



 

 

2.8. Assessment of Need  
 

2.8.1. An accommodation needs assessment, in relation to current and future pitch 
provision, was carried out in 2008 for the West Yorkshire sub-region by 
Sheffield Hallam University: Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 
(GTAA).  The research concluded that Leeds would have an unmet pitch need 
of 48 by 2015.  

 
2.8.2. Leeds City Council has never fully accepted the findings of the GTAA and 

the view of officers is that the research was predicated on flawed methodology.  
Specifically, that the assessment of pitch need was based upon whether a 
Gypsy or Traveller had a ‘cultural preference’ for pitch based living.  This 
includes Gypsies and Travellers who are living in conventional housing.   

 
2.8.3. The alternative approach recommended by officers is that the Council should 

firstly assess whether a Gypsy and Traveller is homeless. For example 
because: 

 
2.8.4. They have no place to legally station their mobile home 

 
2.8.5. They are living care of family and friends on pitch based provision but have 

no legal interest in this land  
 
2.8.6. They are living in conventional housing but feel this accommodation is not 

reasonable for their occupation because they have a ‘cultural aversion’ to 
conventional housing.  

 
2.8.7. In the first two examples, the Council may decide that a Gypsy or Traveller is 

homeless but decide that a suitable offer of accommodation (if such a duty 
applies) is conventional housing.  The Council would need to be able to 
demonstrate that an offer of conventional housing is suitable because the 
Gypsy or Traveller does not have a ‘cultural aversion’ to conventional housing’.   

 
2.8.8. In the third example, the Gypsy or Traveller occupying conventional housing 

would only be homeless if it was established that they had a ‘cultural aversion’ 
to conventional housing and therefore their accommodation was not 
reasonable for occupation.   

 
2.8.9. The Council could not adopt a blanket policy in relation to assessing whether 

Gypsies and Travellers have a cultural aversion’ to conventional housing and 
would need to assess each application on its individual merits.  For example, it 
would not be lawful to determine that every Gypsy or Traveller occupying 
conventional housing does not have a ‘cultural aversion’ to such housing 
simply on the basis of their occupation of such housing.  

 
2.8.10. The assessment of future pitch provision, up to 2028, and a five year 

programme of sites to meet this pitch need, is required for the Leeds Core 
Strategy.  Assessed future pitch need is likely to be lower than that determined 
by the GTAA, if the assessment was predicated on the ‘cultural aversion’ 
principle.  

Page 26



 

 

 
3. Main issues 
 

3.1. There has been a significant reduction in the number and size of unauthorised 
encampments of Gypsies and Travellers since the beginning of April 2011.  

 

Year Public  Private Total Number of 
Caravans 

2012/13 35 11 46 293 

2011/12 51 25 76 913 

2010/11 53 34 87 1002 

2009/10 39 33 72 614 

2008/09 69 57 126 1164 

 
3.2. The total number of encampments in 2012/13 was 47% lower than the comparable 

figure for 2010/11 and 63% lower than the number in 2008/09.  
 
3.3. There has been a 31% reduction in encampments on public land between 2012/13 

and 2010/11.  
 
3.4. The number of caravans encamped in 2012/13 was 71% lower than in 2010/11 and 

75% lower than in 2008/09.  
 
3.5. The reduction in the number and size of unauthorised encampments has 

consequently reduced the cost incurred by the Council in relation to legal costs, 
site cleaning and other associated costs: 

 

• 2010-11:  £324,405.00 

• 2011-12:  £302,988.00 

• 2012-13:  £211,153.00 
 

3.6. The reduction in cost over the last three years equates to over £113k or 35%.  This 
is funding that the Council has been able to use for other priorities.   

 
3.7. The reduction in the number and size of unauthorised encampments has been 

achieved by maintaining long standing practice in recovering possession, looking at 
further opportunities (such as injunctions) within the legal framework and 
complementing enforcement action with a strategy of toleration.  

 
3.8. Since April 2011, Gypsies and Travellers trespassing on public land have defended 

possession action taken by Leeds City Council on one occasion.  This related to a 
parcel of land at Cross Green Approach which has been leased to the Council by 
Wade’s Trust Land.  This encampment occurred in late 2011.  The Council was 
successful in securing a possession order.  

 
3.9. Prior to April 2011, the absence of alternative sites was periodically put forward by 

Gypsies and Travellers in an attempt to delay or stop an eviction from Council land.  
The proposal to expand Cottingley Springs by 12 pitches may well be serving to 
reduce the capacity of Gypsies and Travellers to defend possession action.  

 

Page 27



 

 

3.10. The Council has agreed to tolerate the Leeds based ‘roadside’ families on 
two occasions in 2012 and 2013.  The group were tolerated at Bath Road in 
Holbeck between August and November 2012.  The Council subsequently directed 
the Travellers, and tolerated their encampment thereafter, to the old Primrose High 
School site in Lincoln Green.  The Travellers lived at the Primrose site between 
November 2012 and April 2013.  

 
3.11. The toleration of the Leeds based ‘roadside’ Travellers for an 8 month period 

helped to reduce the number of encampments in 2012/13 and the impact on local 
communities of unauthorised encampments.   

 
3.12. None of the 12 Leeds based ‘roadside’ Traveller families are currently 

trespassing on Council owned land in the city.  Some of the group have been re-
housed at Cottingley Springs, some are living care of family or friends at Cottingley 
Springs (‘doubling up’) and others are travelling elsewhere.   

 
3.13. There is still Gypsy and Traveller encampments in the city relating to other, 

generally non-Leeds based groups.  At the time of writing (12 July) there are two 
groups of Travellers encamped on private land in the city.  This is not surprising 
given that it is the height of the ‘travelling season’ with many nomadic groups 
moving around the country and often travelling to fairs.  One encampment, at 
Burley Sports Bar, has proved to be problematic as the leaseholder (and hence 
person entitled to possession of the land) has not taken steps to evict the 
trespassers.  

 
3.14. The Council has been successful in securing two injunctions, covering 

parcels of land in Burley, Armley and Wortley, against named Travellers within the 
Leeds ‘roadside’ Traveller group.  Injunctions are not the ultimate panacea for 
addressing unauthorised encampment but are a useful option especially in relation 
to repeated trespass on parcels of land in close proximity to each other. 

 
3.15. Since April 2012, the police have used their S61 powers to remove 

Travellers from land on 7 occasions.  The most recent application was the removal 
of Travellers from Kirkstall Abbey car park.  

 
3.16. The legal enforcement, in respect of fines and meaningful prosecution 

outcomes, of littering and tipping of uncontained waste on unauthorised Gypsy and 
Traveller encampments has to date been challenging.   

 
3.17. It has been difficult to prove/identify who has actually committed the offence. 

Also, as the occupiers are not actually formal tenants or the landowners (they are 
simply people on a piece of land) we cannot prosecute them under environmental 
legislation designed to ensure the control of waste on a property or litter clearance 
notices known as “waste in gardens”.  

 
3.18. There is also the likelihood that even if a notice could be served on an 

individual (for example for straight forward littering or fly tipping), the chances of 
either a Fixed Penalty Notice being paid or a prosecution through courts being 
successful is too small to justify the amount of time and resource that would be 

Page 28



 

 

required. The use of the officer resources should be on enforcement efforts that 
stand the best chance of making a difference in our neighbourhoods. 

 
3.19. This is not to say that environmental enforcement action will not and is not 

taken where possible on and around such sites. But this provides a realistic 
assessment of the balance of likely success versus the use of resources that would 
otherwise have greater success when used to tackle other local priorities/problems. 

 
4. Corporate Considerations 

 
4.1. Consultation and Engagement  

 
4.1.1. No specific consultation has been carried out in respect of this report but the 

Council’s approach to responding to unauthorised encampments has been 
shaped by on-going dialogue with local communities, members, Gypsies and 
Travellers and legal advocates.  

 
4.2. Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

 
4.2.1. An equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening exercise will be 

carried out.  
 

4.3. Council policies and City Priorities 
 

4.3.1. Action to address the housing needs of Gypsies and Travellers in the city 
specifically reflect two of the aims of the Vision for Leeds: ‘Leeds will be fair, 
open and welcoming’ and ‘All Leeds’ communities will be successful’.  This 
work will especially contribute to the ‘Safer and Stronger’ Communities Plan 
priority around ‘Increasing a sense of belonging that builds cohesive and 
harmonious communities’ and those relating to reducing crime and anti-social 
behaviour.  

 
4.4. Resources and value for money  

 
4.4.1. The Council’s approach to responding to unauthorised encampments of 

Gypsies and Travellers has led to a reduction in annual costs of £113k – 
equating to 35% - in the last two years.  

 
4.5. Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

 
4.5.1. There is no legal requirement for the Council to provide sites for Gypsies and 

Travellers although the Council does have a duty to consider and make 
reasonable provision for the accommodation needs of this group. 

 
4.5.2. The Council is aware that, as a public body, it must ordinarily secure a 

possession order through a court order to have Gypsies and Travellers evicted 
from Council owned land.  

 
4.5.3. The report contains no exempt information.  

 

Page 29



 

 

4.6. Risk Management 
 

4.6.1. A failure on the part of the Council to adhere to legal obligations could lead to 
legal challenge and further costs being incurred.  

 
5. Conclusions 
 

5.1. The Council has developed its approach to responding to unauthorised 
encampments of Gypsies and Travellers in accordance with the legal framework 
and with regard to national guidance.  There has been a significant reduction in the 
number, size and cost of unauthorised encampments over the last two years and 
this can be attributed to the Council maintaining its long standing practice whilst 
looking for other response opportunities such as toleration and injunction.  

 
6. Recommendations 
 

Scrutiny Board members to note the content of this report.  
 
7. Background documents1  
 

None.  

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 30



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Board 

Date: 8th August 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 

1.0 Purpose of this report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to receive and review the Scrutiny Board’s work 
schedule for the current municipal year. 

 

2.0 Main issues 
 

2.1 A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1 which incorporates issues identified 
for inclusion at the last meeting.  The work schedule has been provisionally 
completed pending on- going discussions with the Board.  The work schedule will be 
subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 

2.2    A copy of the latest minutes of the Executive Board are attached as appendix 2. 
 

3.0    Recommendations 
 
3.1   Members are asked to: 

a) Note and comment on the issues the Board has identified for consideration in 
2013/14.  

b) Note the latest minutes of the Executive Board meeting. 
 

4. 0  Background papers1 

4.1  None used. 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 
 
. 

 Report author:  Richard Mills 

Tel:  2474557 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 10th July 2013 
 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review June July 
Postponed meeting 

 

August 
 

 
Inquiry to be determined 
 
 
 

 
Consider proposals that a working 
group established by the Executive 
Board Member Neighbourhoods, 
Planning and Support Services review 
student accommodation in the city and 
co-opt members of the Scrutiny Board 
on to the working group.  
 

  

 
 
 
Briefings 
 

 
 
Consider appointment of Co-opted 
Members to the Board 

  
Review the enforcement process 
for the removal of gypsies and 
travellers on illegal sites in the city 
to ensure it continues to be fit for 
purpose. 
 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

   

 
 
 
Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

   
External Publication of Employee 
Interests for High Risk Posts 
including formal response to 
Scrutiny Board’s 
recommendations. 
 

 
Performance Monitoring 
 

 
Quarter 4 performance report 
 

  

P
age 33



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 10th July 2013 
 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review September October November 
 

 

To be determined 
 

   

 
Briefings 
 
 

 
Review of performance indicators at  
pre meeting - report of Director of 
Environment & Housing 
 

Consider a joint report of the Director of 
City Development and Director of  
Environment and Housing on the 
Council’s policies and approach to 
determining when an affordable homes 
contribution from a development is 
taken as a commuted sum  in another 
part of the city and who is consulted on 
the proposal. 
 

 
Report on devolution to Local 
Enterprise Partnerships (LEP) and 
the LEP bidding process. The 
incoming Chair of the Leeds City 
Region Partnership, Roger Marsh 
has been invited to attend the Board 
for consideration of this item 
 

 
 
Update on the implementation 
and operation of the new 
housing management 
arrangements. 
 
Consider how the self-financing 
Housing Revenue Account is 
being used to stimulate 
investment in Council housing 
and particularly affordable 
housing 

 
 

 
 

 
Consider a half year review report on 
Housing Revenue, General  Fund 
Regeneration and Capital 
Programme.  
 

 

 
Recommendation Tracking 
 

 
Formal response from Hsg & 
Regeneration Strategic Partnership 
Board  to the Board’s report as ‘critical 
friend’. 
 

 
Private Rented Sector Housing. 
 

 
Affordable Housing by Private 
Developers. 

 
Performance Monitoring 
 
 

 
Quarter 1 performance not  being 
submitted this month due to review.  
 

  

P
age 34



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 10th July 2013 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review December January February 

 
To be determined 
 

 
 
 

  

 
Briefings 
 
 

  
Update on the implementation and 
operation of the new housing 
management arrangements. 
 
Respond to the review by the 
Communities and Local 
Government’s Select Committee on 
empty properties to be published late 
2013. 
 

 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

   

 
Recommendation Tracking 

 
      Housing Growth. 
 

  

 
Performance Monitoring 

 
Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 09/12/13 @ 10 am 
 

  

 
 
 
 

P
age 35



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 10th July 2013 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review March April May 

 
Scrutiny Inquiry – Strategic 
Partnership Board 
 

The Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules 
state that all Scrutiny Boards will act as 
a “critical friend” to the relevant 
Strategic Partnership Board and 
consider and report on the 3 areas 
specified in the constitution 

 

  

 
Briefings 
 
 

 
Review the impact and policy 
implications for the city on the 
Government’s decision to allow home 
extensions of a specified size under 
permitted development for a three year 
period from May 2013 
 

 
Update on the implementation and 
operation of the new housing 
management arrangements 

 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

   

 
Recommendation Tracking 

 
 
 

  

 
Performance Monitoring 
 
 

 
Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 10/03/14 @ 10 am 
 

  

 

P
age 36



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
��������������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
�� ���!��������	�����������

� �

	����
���"�#��!���$���������%��
��
	���
��&
��
	��'�&�
�	��(�)�*����)�%
�����	��
$�+��������	��)�,���
	�

�
��

�
�

��� ��� !"��#$%& '"(%#�)��%**(+,����-,.*(%#�%$�"/���&�**�'#0��.+,(-��
���
���
�1�-������	����
���	���*����(��
����
	���
��-���)
����$
��
�������
./0��
�����$���	����	��1�.%����	����	��$�������
�2	�
�����
	1�./	���	�1�
(��
����
	�������������
���������0��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
*�	��������
���������	��������	���������0�����
	�
������

	����������������!������	����*�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
*���������	��������*

�����������
�
����
������
���0������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
*�34�
�

.�1�$���	��0�$��
��������
����	��������5)������)
	�
	��#����
	�6�����	��
6
����!3�6

��	��'723��
	�������
	�
��7�	�	�������
����	��7�	���
$��
����������'
����
	8�����������
��	�%�	
���9
:��;���������	���������
�0������	����
���	���*����������������:�.�1�
�������
�����$.�1�
��
����)
����&
���	��	��$����<=��
	�������

	������������
	���	��
�
�������������	��������	�
�����
	�
	������

	���8������
�����
�
��
�
����	�����
���.�	��
��	����
>�������
�����������
����
	1���
�������
*�����
�������������	��������	�
�����
	��	�������
	��
������
	�����
�:�$��
�
����
	������
�����
	��������������������
	�����
�������
����	���������
��	�����
��!����	�������	�
�����
	��
	����	���������
	����������������
���	������
�����
*�	���
�������������
���:�

�
�2� �'"���"� *��

����������������	��
������������������
����	��������5-

�����7��	���&��	��
�����������8�*�������������
��������	������������������
���
��	���:�-���
���
���*������	�������	��������������������
��
*�	�������
	��
��
	�
������
�

	���8������
���
	��*����? ���
���
	������
���	�	����	����	�	�����
����	����	����	�����*��!������	��
���
�����#
���������	�:�2	����*�
������
	�����
���
�����������
���	�	�������	����	����������
	�����������
���	�������
/0��
�����#
�����
	���������	������
�����������	�������

���	����	�����
�
�����������
�������

	�����
���������
������������

�������������	���:�
.%�	
���9
:������������1:�
�
'��
���
����������	�������#
������������������
������	������	�
�����
	�
������	���
����	������������	��������52	�����	���	�,

	��'�
���3�-��������
,

����
�!�$����7
��
��8���	������
���
����"
�	�����
��	���������	����
������

Page 37



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�������	��	��7���������	���
����	�����/�
	
����	���
��
������
��	��#
�����
.%�	
���9
:�@@���������1:�
�
2	�������
	�����
���
����������	�������#
������������������	��������
���������
�
��
���������
�����
	��	���*���������������������������
����	���������@�
.��0�/����������	��3��������	��
��)���	��	��'
����1��	�����	�����������
.����������	��9
���	���'�
������'�
�������?�������	��
��	�������
�����
(
����'��!����

���	���
������

���)�������
������	���1:��.%�	
���9
�:����
�	��������������������������1�
�

��� 
�-,'&'"(%#�%$�
(*-,%*'+,����-.#('&3��#"�&�*"*��
-�����*����	
����������
	��
�������
������'��
	�����2	���������������������
�
�	���	����������	����
*��������������	���*���������������	����������	��
.%�	
���9
:�@����������1:�
�

�4� 5(#."�*��
���
���
�1�-����������	
����
�����������	�������
	��<���"
	����������
����
����������
���������
��:�
�

����
�5������
�������
�
5��
�

�6� �*(#7�%.&��**�"*��$$�-"(8�,3�"%��.!!%&"�"/��
�,(8�&3�%$�"/���%.#-(,9*�
	.*(#�**��,'#�'#0�:(#'#-(',��"&'"�73��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
�����
����	���	�
�����
	�
��

�������
���	�������*�
���

	�����������*�����*��������	����
��	�
���������
�	��������
�����	�����	����	�	�����������	���������

	����
����������������������
����������������
������:���
�
/��������*����������
�
	�������
��������
���	���
�������%������
�	�
�����	���	����������
���	��
��������	��������:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -��������*
�!��
������*��

	������������	�����������������	������	���	��

*���������

	���8��#
���������������	��#�����

	����'��	���������������
�	��
��	��������
�
������
����������������%�������	�
�����	������
�
��
����:�
�

.�1� -����������
�
����
���	�����
	�������	����	����
��������	�����	��
��
����������*��	�����������
���	���	������������	��(��

��������
�
��
������	����	��������
�>�����
�-�����?	�
	��	���������
	�
�����
	�
���	��
	�����!�	:�

�
.�1� -���������

����������	�����	�����	�����������

��*����	�����

�
�����������
��������
�������	�����������������
��
������������
���	��
�����A
�������
���!���
�*���������������
�
������
��	�
��������������
���	���������������������	�
��
�
�����������	�����	�����		�	�:�

�
.�1�� -��������
�����������	��
����	�*�$�����%�	�����	��'��	��
����

�����
�����	���	��*������������
��
������#�����

	����'��	��	������

Page 38



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

#
���������������
����=��*�����*����������
������
����
�
���/0��
�����
#
���:��

�
��� ��*"��'&;���#"&��
!"(%#*��!!&'(*',�'#0���*!%#*��"%���*"��'&;���#"&��

�' !'(7#�<&%.!�
�!."'"(%#�"%��%.#-(,��
7
�������
�%�	
���9
:�����<���"
	������������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������������
���*������	����������#
�����
��
	�������	���������	������
�
�
���
�����������'��!���	������	������
	��0��
������

��
���
������
��������	��
���*
�
���
	���*������������	��0��
����������A
���������
/0��
�����#
�����	�7���
��������:��2	�������
	���������
�����
��������
����
	����
��������
����
	��
�7
����

	����
	�B���%����������
�����������
'��!���	�����������	�&�

�:�
�
$�����
��������/0��
�����#
����
	��@���7���
���������������*
�
���
	��
�
�������0��
����*��������
��
*�3�

+���
	��3������������
����
	�
�����������'��!���	����*�������
�������	��
�	����4
��	�	��
�����������	���C�

+���
	��3�����
����
	�
�����������'��!���	�����	������	��
������4*����
�������������*�����*�������
�����
��
	������������������
����
	�����
�0����	������:��

�
/��������*����������
�
	�������������������
�����
��������	����*�
�*��������
�
���	�������	���������
��
����
	�*

��������
������*��������	���������
�
��
����
����	������
����������������
�������������������
��������
����	�����
�
�
�����	�����*�����A
������������	�
����������
���������
����
�
���#
����
�����	���	���������
����
���������	��������
����
��
���������������	��
�����

�����������'��!���	���:�
�
-������
��
�����������'��!���	�����
����	�������	����
���	���
�����
�	���	��
�������
�������
��
	����*��������������������%�����:��
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������
�	�����������	��������
����
	�������������'��!���	����

�������	�&�

���
�7
����

	����
	�����B���%�����������	
���:�
�

.�1� -��������	���
	��������������������	��
��������
���
	��

���	���*����	�
������
�����������
���������
��
*�	���������
���3�

�
.�1� ����
���
	����������*����	������
�����������
����
�������������
����
	�


�����������'��!���	�����	����
��	�	��
�����������	�������	
��
��
�������C�

.��1� ���������'��!���	�������������
������
��������	���
��
������
	��
�
�������	�
���0��	���
���
��D;���������
�����������������9
�����
������;=;@E�/�E����
	�������
�
�������
����
	�
�����������'��!������
�������	�����������
���C�
.���1� �����

	������!�������������
���
�DB�������
�������������	�	����

��
����������������
�����������
�����������'��!���	������������

���
��������A
�������
����������
�
��
	���
����������	�����
�������
�����

Page 39



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�


�����������	�������*����	������������:�;�
�������
�����������
����
*����������	��
���������
����
	�
����	�*��
�����
��
	�������������

���	������	���	��	��0����	���
��
	�����
����	���	�����������*����
����/0��
�����%�������
��)���
����	���!�������!�	������������
����	�
�������
���	��	���
	�
�����
	���
����C�

.��1� ��
�>�����
�����

��
���
�����
�
��
	�.���1���
�����
���
������
��
�
������
����������
����
�����������'��!�����:�

�
.�1� -�����	�
���������
�������
���������
����
�
���#
���������	���	�

��������
����
���������	��������
����
��
���������������	��
�����
��
���������'��!���	���:�

�
.?	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����;:@���

	����
��$��������
��A
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�������������
�	��
����*����	��������	
����*�������

	����
��&
��
	���A
���������
�������
�����
���������
��������	����������������	��
����*����	��������	
��1�
�

��� 
�&�,(-"�'#0��.(*'#-���&%!�&"3��&%7&'  ���!0'"���(#-,.0(#7�"/��$%& �&�
�%3',��'&;��-/%%,�'#0�$%& �&��%."/����0*��!%&"*���#"&���
7
�������
�%�	
���9
:��<���B���"
�������������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������������
����������	��������
������*������������	�������
����!�����
	
�����
������������	��	
���	�����
�����������
�����������:��
�����
��������
�������	����	��������
��
*�	�����������*
�!�����
��������������	��*�������
��������
�
������
	����/0��
�����#
�����	�7���
��������:�2	�������
	���������
���
�������������
���
���������������	����
�������

���	����������	�����
����
������
�����
�������
��������������	���
���	�
�����	�������������*����	�����
��
��������	�������������
�
������������	���
��	�������	!��*������

������
������
�����6

��	��2	������	��)�	����������:�7�	�������������
����

����
��������
	��
����
������*
��

	����
*	����
����	���������
������

���)�����
��
������	�����	�������
�����(
����'��!����

�:�
�
2	������	��	���������
��������/0��
�����%�������
�������
���	���	������
/�
	
��������������	����
�����������
�����
	��	���*������������	�
����������	������
�������
�#
����%���������������������*������������
�����
��
�
�������

	�������
�
���
�������
�����(
����'��!����

�:��-���#
�����

!�
�
����
�����
	��	����	�
��������*��	��
	������	�������������:�
�
%������������������������
������
	�������
��������	������*
�!�*���������
���	�����������	���!�	��������������
����	����
��
������	������������:�2	�
������
	�����*���	
������������	!���*����
��������
����
	�����"
���/0��
�����
#
�������	����������*����	�
��
��
	�����
���������	�*��

��	��
	��
���������
���
�����������:��
�
(���
	��	���
��	��	A
�����������	�������
�
���
�������
�����(
����'��!�
���

������
��	����*������
������������
	��������
	��������	�����	��
�����
��������	��
	�������	�
����������������

����
*�������������
�����

	������
����8���
����
	��	��������
����������
�����	�
�����*����	
���:��
�
�������������
����������
�������
�����(
����'��!����

���%�����������
�����
�	���������������������
��
��������
	�������	�������	���������:����

Page 40



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
(���
	��	���
�������������	A
�����
����������
����������#
����*���������
���
�
�����
�������	���������
�������
������

���)�������
������	���:��
�
2	��
	��
��
	��	
��	�������
���	���*������������	����������*���������������
���������/0��
�����%������*���*����	���
��	������	��
����������
���
	��*����
�
��
	������

������

�������������	���
��������
�
������������	������
�
�����(
����'��!����

���	�������
�������:��6
*�����������*

���	
��������
�������
���	����
	��
����
���������	
��
����	�������
�
����*����
����
��	�:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
����	��������
������������
�

�����
	���������������	��9
���	���'�
��������'�
����������	
���:�
�
.�1� -��������
���
��D��������
�����������

��������
�����
	��	���
����


�����
��
	������������
�������������
�������
��������������
�����
*��������	����������
��
������
���������������
�������	�������������
�
����������
��
������������
���	�:�

�
.�1� -��������
�����������	��
��
���������
����	������������	���	��������*����	�

������
�������������

�������
��������
�������
���	�����

�������
6

��	��2	������	��)�	������������	��������
	�
�����
	�*��������
/0��
�����%��������
��9�����

��

����'��		�	��F��
��
������������
�	�������
���	��F�����/�
	
������
	�����!�	�
	���
���������
���	������C�

�
.�1� -�����������
����
	�
�������
������

���)�������
������	�������

����
���:�
�
.�1� -��������
�����������	��
���������
����
	�
�������
�����(
����'��!�

���

���	����������
�����������	��
����
�����������
	������������������
�����������
���������
������
��������

��	��
���
��
	����
��������

����
�
�*���:�

�
����������
��=�����
�

��� �%.&�0��:&'#-��<&'#0�
�!'&"����>��

7
�������
�%�	
���9
:�B����=���+��
��������������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������� �� ���
��� *����� �

���� ����
���� �
�� ���� ��	�	������ �
	�����
��� �	��

���	�����
	��� ��A
�����	��� �
����������� �
������
��&��	���G����� ������	�� �	�
)����� �	� "
��� ����:� � -��� ��
�
����� �	��
���� ���� �����������	�� 
�� �� >
�	��
��	�
�����������������������*��	�? ���
����	��)�����������

	����
	��������

�� ���� �
���� �
��
����� ����	���:� � 2	� ������
	�� ���� ���
��� ���
� ��
�
���� �
�
��������� ����	����������
��
����� �
� ����������/0��
������ �	��
	�
�����
	�*����
����)������
�������

	�����	��)����/0��
�����%�������
��)���
����	���!������
�
�*
�!�
	������������������	����	����
��������	�����
��)������	��
������
����
�
��
������:�

Page 41



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

2	� �����	��	�� ���� ������� ���� /0��
����� %������ �
�� )���
��� �	�� �!�����
����������������
���������
�� �������	��� �������	�����	����	�������
���
�������
������	����������
	���
�������*���������
��	������������*������

�������������:�

�����������
	�*�����
������*������������
������
���	���
�������
�������*��������
���	����
�������*�����
�������
�������*�����������	�8��������:��

(���
	��	���
�������������	A
�����
��������
	����

!��
���
���������%�������	�
A
����
	�*���������������������	��
	�������	���������:�

���
���
�1�
.�1� -��������������
	�
����	�*��
���	���-�7������)����>
�	����*��������

&
���	��	���
�
��������������������
������-

�����7��	���*������	�����
? ���������
���:��? ���
��������&
���	��	����>
����
������	��
���	����*�������������������������	��)�����*��������������
	���	��
	���

������������
�������
���	��
	��������
������
������
�����
��
������:�

.�1� -��������
�����������	��
��������	������
��)�����������

	��������	�����
�������

	�������
����
������	�*��
���	���	��
	���*����	������
D�����������
��)
����$
��
������
	����
��
	��.
��*�����D��;����������
��
��)�����������

	���1����
��
	�
�!�	������D�����������
��
&
���	��	���
	��	���	��&
���	��	��
	���*����	���������	����
�>����
�
���	����
	�������
	���
���
���	��	���	����������	�:�

.�1� -��������	����������
��
�������������������
�����������/0��
�������	�
�
	�
�����
	�*��������)������
�������

	�����	��/0��
�����%�������
��
)���
����	���!�������
�*
�!�
	������������
��-�7������)����������	���
��
������	�����
��)������	��
������
�����
��
������:�

.�1� -����������	�	������	���
	�����
�����A
�����	���
������&��	���G�����
��
����-

�����7��	����������
������
�>�����
���	����
	�������
	���
��
&
���	��	���	��'�������	����������

��*����	������
�����������
��:�

�
�
�����
����������
�

��� ���0*��'$�7.'&0(#7��0.,"*�	%'&0��##.',���!%&"�����?������
-���������
��
��$�
����
���������������
�������������
��������	��	��������0���
�		
������
���
������)����������
����	��$�
����#
�����*���������
���
�������	�

������
	�����*
�!�
������)����������
����	��$�
����#
���:�
�
���'�
�� �	���
	��2	����	��	��������
������)����������
����	��$�
����
'���	�������#
����*����	�����	��	����
��	��
�
�������$		
���(��
����	��
��������������!���������:�
�
+	��������
������)����������
����	��$�
����'���	�������#
���������/0��
�����
%�������
��$�
����
�������������	!������ �	���
	��
�������
	��	
���*
�!��	�
����������:��

Page 42



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
���
���
�1�-���������
	��	���
�������
��������)����������
����	��$�
����
'���	�������#
����$		
���(��
����
������E��������	
������	�����������*
�!�
��
�������
������$�
��������
����	��#
�����
������E���������	�
����:�
�
���
���
:��
�����9���
��:
��
�
�

�>� :(#'#-(',���',"/�5%#("%&(#7�����?�>�)�:(&*"�@.'&"�&���!%&"��
-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
��������	��	�������

	���8��
��
>��������	�	�������������
����
	��
������E�������������������
	����
������
��	�	���������:�
�
����
���
	�*��������	�������
	��
������
������������������	�����
���
���������
��������:�2	�������
	��%��������
	��������������
�����
���
������
�������	���
�	������	�����
��	�
�������������������������	����
���
����
�������	��	������
�
��������*���������
������:��
�
2��*���	
������������
�������������
������
	��
������'
�����6������������
�����
*

�������	��
����*����	�������	�	�������������
	��
��	��������
��A
�������:���
�
���
���
�1�-����������
>��������	�	������
����
	�
�������
��
�����������������
�
	����
��������	�	�������������	
���:�
�

��� �!�#0(#7���8(�A�������
-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������*�
������
���	��	��(����*������*����		

	�����������&
���	��	��
	��;���"
	��������
�
�������*������������
������52	�����	���	�#�����	8��7
�
��8������������*������
���
���6%�-����
��������
��
*�	�����:���
�
%��������
	�������������0��	��
�������
	��	���	�A
�����������*��	�)
����
$
��
��������
�������	�����	
�����
��������
���
����	������

��:�$��
���	�
��!	
*�����	��������
���	���
���
������)
����$
��
������%�����������
�����
�
*�����������������
�
	������
�
����
���
��������������	���
���
��
	������
�	��)
����&
���	��	�:�
�
���
���
�1�-���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
���:�
�

�2� �##.',��(*;�5'#'7� �#"���!%&"��
-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
���*�������
���������
��	����
	�
��������	����
�������

	���8�����!���	�����	������	����	����	��*�����
�����	�����	�
������*�
�������
��
����8���������������!�:���
�
(���
	��	���
���%�����8���	A
���������#
����*�����
������*�����	�
������
�������	�������
���	���
����
	�
	����������������	��
��#
��	�����
	��	��	���
'��	�����
��������

	���:�2��*���	
�������������

����	��	�����	��	�������
����
�
���������������������������	�����*�����A
�����������#
����%�������
����������	�
������
	��������������	��
���

���:�
�
���
���
�1�-��������$		
���(��!�%�	�����	�����
����������������	�������
�������
��	������
������*����	��������
������	
���:�

Page 43



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
��� �&�'*.&3�5'#'7� �#"�
."".&#���!%&"�����?������

-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
�����
����	������	���
������
	�����
�

	���8�������
�����	�����	������������	��
������
	���
�����������
����E����:��
�
���
���
�1�-��������-����
���%�	�����	��

��
�	��
����
	��
������E�����
���	
������
�������*���������������������������
���������������������	���*����	�
�����

	���8�������
�����	�����	������������	���
����������*
�!:�
�

�4� �'!("',��&%7&'  ��@.'&"�&����!0'"��)�����)���2��
-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�����
��
������������	���������
����������������
�������������"
	������:��-���
���
����	��
�����	�
������
�������������

���������
������
����������*�����
��������	�
����������
��5$����8�����
���
�5&���	8�����
����	���7���
����
������	��*��������
���
���������
������
����
�����������
	��
�����>
��
�������:��2	�������
	���������
�����������
������	�����	�����
�������������
$���
�������
�����*������������	��	��
�
�����
����
����
���
�������	��
�	����������

	�����������	��
�����	�
������
	�������
	
�����������
������
����������
��������	����
��������������
���
���	������
������������������	��
���������
���������	������������	�	���������:��7�	�������������
����

�����
���
�������������
������	�������
	��
��
	��	���	>����
	���	����������
���
��
�������
��
	�
����������(��������2	��	�������������
	��	�����
������������:�
�
(���
	��	���
��	��	A
���������#
��������������	�
������
	������
���	��
�
����
	��������	���������	��	�������
�!�������	�������������������������

	��
����*
�!�*������������	�
	�����!�	��	���������
��%����
	�6

��:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -����������������
����
	�
������&�	�����7
	���	��6($���������

��
�����������	
���:�
�

.�1� -�����������	�����
�������������$���
������
�����������	����
����
���
�
���
�������	������
������

	�������������	
���:�

�
.�1� -�����������	�����
������������
������$������
�����&���	�

��
����������������

��*����	�������
	��:��
�������
�����������
�������
	
���:�

�
.�1�� -�����
��
������
��	�
���0��	���
���
��D=��������
����
*��
������
	�
��

�	������	����������	������
�
��
	��
����������
������/�����
	����
�
��	���
(��
����%�	�����	���������./�(%�1���������

��*����	������
	�
�:�:��
�������
�����������
����������
���:�

�
.�1�� -���������
��
*�	���	>����
	���	�
���������������
��������������
���34�

• D���B;��;����
	��������
���	��	�����	���
��	�����������
����
	�
��
������
	��������������

��������C�

• D����=������
	�������������
	���)-'����	���
*������
����
��
�����
��	����'��!��	��(����������������/���	��(
��C�

Page 44



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

• D�@@�����
����
��	������
��
*�	����
	��������������	8�����������
������
������
��
	���������������	��
��2	�
�����2-�������C�

• D��;������
������(��
�������	��
��������H��*��
�����6
����
��+�����
'�
������
	���������
��	������
��
*�	�C�

• D��������
	�
��
������
��
*�	���
��������������
	�
���	�������
	�
�������
	�����
	���
���
	:�

�
.�1� �-����������
	
�����������
�������

	���8������������
�����������

���������*����	������
	�@�
�������
�����������
�������	
���:�
�
.�1�� -���������
����
	�
	��
�����������������	���
��
������
����	�����

	
���:�
�
.�1� -��������
�����������	��
������5��������(��������2	��	�����������8�

��������������������
�����
����
	����
�������*������������	���������
�����
$�����
���������*���������
���������������	�����
�������
��	�����
���
�
���������
	�����������
�������0����	��$�����������	��	�����������
�
��
��:�

�
�6� ��*"��%&;*/(&���%(#"���&8(-�*��

$����
���*����
���������������������/0��
�������
����	���������	��������	��	���
��
����������	�������*�
��������	�����	���	��
���	�����
	������
��
���
������
�����,
�!������"
�	�����������.�,"�1�
���	�����
	���	����
����	���	�

������*�
����������
	����
����������*���
������)�������
�����������
,
�!������$
��
��������*������	��
���������
���	����
	��
��
��
��������	���
�������
��D���������:�
�
2	������	��	���������
��������)������
���

	������������������������*���
�	����������������
���������
����
	�������	���������*

�������
���������	��
��
�

���:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
���������������������

��
���
��

�����,"��(����*��	��������
�
����	�0������������	
���:�
�

.�1� -�����	��	������
	����������
���	������������
	���	���	���������
�������
�����������������*��������)������
���

	����
������
�����������)�����
������

	�����������	��������
	������,"���
��������.�����'�����
6����	��������(
	����&��������	�������#����?���1:�

�
.�1� -�����
������
���������
����
	�������
������
	�
�������,"��(����*����

�
���������
�����#
�����	��
���

���:�
�

>�� �%  (**(%#(#7�'�#�A�'08(-��*�&8(-��$%&����0*��
-���������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��6

��	���
�������������
�����
����	���	�

������
	�������
������*������������	�������
*������
������
	�	����	�*�
����������������
��)����:�-������
����	��
��������

��
����
�����������*�
	�
������
����
	�
���������������������
�������������	���������!��4�

	��	��
�0�������
	�����!�	��
��������	�����������������
���
��	�������
�������
������
�������:�

Page 45



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -�����
�>�����
�
	�
�	���
������
��	��
�����
	����������	���������	�

�
������������
	������*��������������
���*
�
	��������0��	��
	���
�����
��
�	�������*��������)�����$�������
	�
���
����
�������
	�
���
���
�
����������	�*�����������������
��)�������
�������������
	*����:�.-���
���
��
�������
	������*�����������
0��������D���;���������������
.D������������
��/	���
	��	���	��6

��	��������
������	��D��@�����
��
���������	8����������1:�-�����I��
�������
	�����������	����������
�
���	���
	��	���
�������������$�
����
�����������	��'
�����6����������
�	���������
��$����������
	*����1:�

�
.�1� -������������
	����������
������	�*����������������������	����������
��

����������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��6

��	���
������
��
�����
������
$������	��������/0��
�����.����I�	���	���
��
	�����1:�

�
>�� �����*"'+,(*/ �#"*�)��"'"� �#"�%$��(-�#*(#7��%,(-3��

-���$������	��������/0��
�����.����I�	���	���
��
	�����1��
�������������
���
�����	��	��������0�/����������	���������	��
��)���	��	��'
������
������
�
��
����
���
�������
���
	��*�����*

�����!�����������
����������������
����:�-�����
�
��������������*����	��������
����������	�����������
�����#
����
��
������)���	��	���
���������
���������	���
	:�
�
2��*���	
���������������
�����
	��	���
	���������
���������	�����������	��
����
�������
�#
����%����������
���
����������	�:�-���#
�����

!��
���
�
�����
	��	����	�
��������*��	��
	������	�������������:�
�
���
���
�1��-��������	���
	�������������������
������	����*�
������
�
	�
�����
	�����
	��������������	���������
���	����
	�
������)���	��	��
�
��������������������
�������������	�����
������
�����������
�������
����
������������

	���8����0�/����������	���������	��
��)���	��	��'
������
�
���!�����������
��������������������:�
�
���������
�����	���<�
�

>�� � �#0 �#"�"%�"/���("3��&(%&("3��,'#�����)������
-������
���������/0��
������
�������������
���*������

��������
����
��
���	�����
����������'��
�����'��	�����4���@���	�������
������	�*�"
�	��6������
�	���������	����������:�-����
���	�������'��
�����'��	�����4���@�����

������
�������������
��������	���	�����
��������

	���������������*��������	�����	�
�����
�
�������������������
	��
��)������
��������������������	��
��	��������
�����
�������
���������
���������	��*������	�:�-����

	���8��6�������	���������	��#
����
���������"
�	��6�������	���������	��������������	�����	����	
�����
��
J�
������	��K���������
�����
������:�-�������
����

��������
�����
����
���
���
��������
������
������������6�������	���������	�������	��
�����������
'��
�����'��	���	�
������
��	�
�����������������'��
�����'��	������	���
���
�����:�
�
���
���
�1��-��������������
	�
������6�������	���������	��'��
��������	�����
�����'��
�����'��	�����4���@���	�������
�������
������	�����������	�����	�*�
"
�	��6�������	���������	�������������������
���:�

Page 46



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
>�� ���0*9���!&�**(%#�%$��#"�&�*"�"%�+�-% ��'#��#"�7&'"�0���',"/�'#0��%-(',�

�'&���(%#��&��
-���������
��
��'
�����6�����������������
��
���$�
����
���������������	������
������
��
���������	8������������
����������>
�	�����
����	�
���	��
������)�����
6�������	���������	��#
���8��/0������
	�
��2	�������./
21��
����
����	�
5�	�����������������	���
������������
	���8:����������������������
�������

���
*�
���
��	������
	�����

��������)�����������������������
	��
����
�������#����
������
��6�������	���������	���	�����? :�2	�������
	���������
������
��

����
�
��
����
��
��
�������	����������	��	�������	����������	���
�������������

���
����/
2�����
������
�:���
�
%�������	
�������������

��
���
��������
	��������*����0��������
����
����������	�����$
�
�	:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -����������	
�������������/0��
�����%�������
��6�������	���������	��

*���	
��	������������6�������	���������	��#
�����
�����
���������	���
/0������
	�
��2	�������./
21����
���
������
������
	�
	��B���"
	������:�
�

.�1� -����������	
�������������/
2��
����
����	��	�����������������	���
�����
�������
	�����������	��
���������	������������������
�
���
����
	�����
*��������		

	�����	���������������:�

�
.�1� -������

���)���������
������
���	���L����
	�������������)�����

���	��
�����
	�
�������������������*����	�����/
2������
��
����:�
�
.�1�� -����������	
������������
��	������
	����*�����	�����)������
�����
���



��
������

	����������	��*������	���
��������
����
��)����:�
�

����
�5������
�������
�
5��
�

>>� �%.*(#7��#8�*" �#"��'#0�����"&'"�7(-��!!&%'-/�"%�
�,(8�&3��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���*������

�����
��
����
��
��
�
����	�*��
���������
�����	������
	��*�����*���������������0�����	��
�	������	���
��	��������

��	����
�����	�����
���������:�-��������
����������
�
��
	�
��������	���
����
�
	���	
�����
���
�������*�����*������������

������
	������

��

����������:�
�
%����������������������	�����
��	�
�������������

	����*������	����
&
���	��	���
�����
�	����������	���
��������
��	�

������

��	��
�����
���	�:�
�
-���#
�����������������������
���	���
����0�����	
��������
���	����
�
*���������*����
��������������	������
���	����������������

	����	�������
�
��!�������0���������
����
	��
����������:�
�
-����
��	�����
������4�
������
>�����*�����!	
*���������
*���������*���	
����
����������
	��
��	���	��A
�������
	��
��
���
�����
>�����*�����A
����:�
�

Page 47



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�����������
	��	�����
��	���*�����
��������

	���
*�������������
����	��
��
�
����*����	������
�����������
������������
������

	���8����������
����
	�
��
������:��
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -������
	������������	������
��
�����
�������
���
����	������	��

2	��
�����&�
*����	���

��	����
*����	���������������
�����������	��
�
�������
��������
	�
������	�����
	��������	���	�
��	���������
*	������
���������������
�����
���

��	���
��
���:�
�

.�1� -����������
������
���������������
�����
����
����������������
���$���	��0���
�������
�����������
����*�����������
��	��������

��	��
�
��������

����������
���	��
����
*	��������	�:�

�
.�1� -���������������������*����	�$���	��0�����
������
�����������
������

���
���������
��
��
�������	�*��

	����6

��	��&�
*�����
������C�
��
�
�����������
���	��
�����
��������

��	������

��	�����
�����
	���
����	��	��
�
	�����

��
���
��������	���	����������������������
��������
	���	���
	��	��������������:�
�

.�1� -��������4�
�����	��������������
��
������	����
�
�����	�����������������
��������	�$���	��0�����
������
�����������
���������
���������	���������
��
���	������������
�������������!������
���
������4�
�����
��
���:�

�
.�1� -����������
������
����������������
�����
����������������������

$���	��0�����
������
�����������
��:�
�

.�1� -����������������
	�
����������
	��
���������������
���	���

����
��
���������
���	��
��������������������������	��0������������
�����������
��

������������
���	�:�
�

.�1� -����������	
���������������������������	�$���	��0����
�������
��������
���
����������������/0��
�����#
��������
�����
�������
��
���
��
�	������	�������
�����
��
�������
���8���

��	����	�������������*�������
��

�����
�*�����
�����!�������
���������������
������������
	������
�����:�
�

.�1� -���������
������
����
	�
	��������������
	�
���
��
�����
����
������
�����
���	��
��
��4��������
��������

��	�����	
�����	�����������
���������
	�
��������
���������
	�������������
������������	��
��
����
����	����
*	�����������
���	���	�������
������������

��	��	���:�

�
���<�	
���


����������<���
�����
������������
�

>�� �%.#-(,��%.*(#7�<&%A"/��&%7&'  ���
-���������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��6

��	���	������������
��
�������
�����
���	���
����������>
�	�����
�����
����	����������
������
�
����
����
�����
*������	������	���	�	�*��

	�����

��	����
	�������

�������
6

��	��(���	
��$��

	�:�2	�������
	���������
����

��������
����
������
��
�
������
�������*�����*

����
	����
����
*���������
�������������
��

Page 48



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

���

����������������
��
��
����

��	�����
����������*�����	������	������
�

	����-�0�������	������������
��9�*�6
����#
	
������������:�
�
$�������
�������	��
�
���
	��
������
�����������
��������/0��
�����%�������
��
9�����

��

����'��		�	���	���
��
���������������	!�����������
��������*�
�
�������	��	�
������	����������
���	��
���������
������:�
�
%�����������������
�������	�
�����
	��������	����������������	��*���������
���	����������������&
���	��	���	���������
��������

	��
���
��
*�	�������
�

������
	�����!�	����

�������6

��	��(���	
��$��

	�:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -�������������
���	��
���	��	������	����
���������������������

*����	������
�����������
�����������
������	��
��	������
���
��(������
�
#
����������:�
�

.�1� -���������	>����
	�
��D�B�@��������	�
�������������'�
����������
����
���:�

�
.�1� -���������
��
������
����	��D���;�����������
��
�������*���������������

��
����������	�����
������
����
���A
�	�������	��
������#
���:�
�
.�1� -�����
�������
��
������
����	��
��D����@���������
��
��������
�>�����
�

���
������
�������
�����6
�����	���
��
	������$��	���.6�$1:�
�

.�1� -����������������������
���	��
�������	������	����
����������
�����������
�����������
���
������������
���	��.�	���������
����	��
��1�
�	��/	���
	��	���	��6

��	��.�	���������
����
��������	���������
���������	���
��1:�

�
>2� �("",���%#0%#��	��*"%#��(,,�'#0��%,+�-;�)��%.*(#7��:��)�-%#$(& '"(%#�%$�

:(#'#-(',��,%*��'#0�$(#',�'$$%&0'+(,("3�!%*("(%#��
7
�������
�%�	
���9
:��B����@���7���
���������������������
��
��/	���
	��	��
�	��6

��	���
�������������
�����
����	����������
������

��
����*�����*

���
��������������������)������)
	�
	��#����
	�6�����	��6
����!�'�������7�	�	���
2	���������'�
>���:�2	�������
	���������
������
��
	�������������	������
����������
�
����
	�������������������
>���8��7�	�	�������
��:�
�
-���/0��
�����%�������
��9�����

��

����'��		�	���	���
��
������������
�
	�������������������
>��������	
*��������������
����
	�
���
	��������
����	��
���������
����
�����*�
��������	��	�
��������

��

��������
����������
����:�
�
-���#
����*���
���������
	��
��
	�
��������
>�������������������	�������
������

��
��
	���������*

������	���	���������
������	�����
	���

��	�������
���	��
�	�������	���������:��
�
7
��
*�	���
	��������
	�
��$���	��0�$��
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����������
����
	��
��$�������
�2	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����:�.�1��
*�����*�����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������*���
�

Page 49



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

���
���
�1�-���������
��
*�	�����*���
���34�
.�1:�����������
	������*������	�
������
��������
	�@���"
��������*����
��	�	�������
�����
���������
�������"
����������	��������������		���
�����
�����������
���	����	��.�	��
��	��������
	�����1�*������������
���������������*�����
��������
	��	���������	�������
���	����

	���*��C�
�
.��1:�������	������
�����������
����
	���������������
����	���������

���	�
�����������0�����$���	��0�$��
������
�����������
��C��	��
�
.���1:�������
�����������
	�
���������	�����
	�������������	�����'72�
��
>���������:�

�
>�� �%.*(#7�5'#'7� �#"���8(�A�� !,� �#"'"(%#��

7
�������
�%�	
���9
:������<���"
	������������������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��
6

��	���
�������������
����	�
���	��
��������
�
�����
����	���
	���
	��
������
6

��	��%�	�����	��$����
���#
�����	����
����	���	�
������
	�����
��
������������
�������������������
*�#
��������	����	��:�2	�������
	������
���
�����
�������	�
��
��
	�����
��
	������������
�
�����
���	�	���
����	����	������
���
��
	��������
	��������&�	�����'
��
�����
�������:��
�
#��*���
���	��	��
�
���
	��
��������
��������/0��
�����%�������
��
9�����

��

����'��		�	���	���
��
���������������������
����
�����*
�!�
*������������	�
	�����!�	��������$)%+�#
������	������

��������
�
����
�����������
�������������	����
	�
������	�*�����	����	��:�
�
%�������*���
�����������������*���������	�*�����	����	���*�������	��
��
�������:�
�
�������������
�����#�����2����-�	�	��%�	�����	��+���	�����
	�.#2-%+1��
%�������*���
�����������������������
���	�����
	�����	
�����	��	�
������	�
������
���
�����������*��	���

!����
�*�����
��������	���
�������	�
�����
	�
	�
�
*�#2-%+�*

�������	�
������	�����������	���
���	�	�������	����	���
�
��	���
�*���:�����
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -������������
*��
��������	����	�����
�������*��������������
	�
����

6

��	��%�	�����	��2������	����
	�#
���������*��������
���	��������
�
����������

	�������

��������������	����
	�����������	
���:�

�
.�1� -���������
��
*�	��������
���	�����
�����&�	�����'
��
����

�
��������
	�������
�
�����
���	�	�������	����	����
������6

��	��
%�	�����	��$����
���#
���34�

•  -��������-�����
��(�����	����
������#
��������������

���	������
	�
�:�:=�
�������
�����������
��:���

•  -��������6

��	��%�	�����	��$����
���#
����������A

�
��
���

��
����������
��	��
����*
��

	����
����	������	�	���������	������:�

�
�

Page 50



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

>4� ��*!%#*��"%�
�!."'"(%#�"%��%.#-(,�%#�
�*"("."(%#�(#�"/���*3,. ����;(#7�
�%!.,'"(%#�%$����0*��
-���$������	��������/0��
�����.����I�	���	���
��
	�����1��
�������������
���
*�������
������������
	����
��������
����
	������	�����
��
����

	����
	�����
B���%���������������(���
	���$���
��$��������'�
>�����	���������
���������
���
��

	��5$���
���
��
����	������������
��
	�
��$���
�����!���8:�
�
2	�*����	���
�����6
��������������������
����������	�����

������������
�����
�
	���	��

���	����	������
	���
���������
��:��
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -��������������/0��
�����*������
�����6
��������������
���	���
	���	��

����������
���	�����������
	�
����������
����
�����������
*�	���

���	��
��
�����
������������
�����	������������
���	�
������
	���������	������
�
����
����A
���������������*��	��
�����	��	���
	����
���	��	�:�
�

.�1� -����������	��	���
������$���'�����'�������	�����2	A
��������	�
������
�	�����������
�����������	��
�����
	�������	��	����������	�������������
����
�����
���	��	�:�
�

.�1� -����������	���
�������
������5������6
��	��������6���8��������	��
��	��
�	����
��
	���������
��
	��
������
�����!���������
��
����:�

�
>6� �%,"��'&;�)���#�A���'&"�$%&��%,"��'&;�)��% !,�"(#7�"/���(-".&���
&'$"�

�,'##(#7��"'"� �#"�$%&��%,"��'&;�
(*"&(-"���#"&���
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
��������	��	�������
	��	��
��
����������'��		�	���������	���
��6
���'��!������������	�����	��*������

����
����
����
�������������������	���
�������
��
����
�����
	�
�����
	��0��������
*�����*�����
�
�����
����
	�����!�	�*�������!��
��������
��
���	����	�
����������������
��������
��
����0�*��!�:�
�
%�������*���
�����������	�����	������	�����
	�
��
��
	������*������
��	�����
�������
���	��
�������������

�����
����:�
�
���
���
�1�-��������������'��		�	���������	����������	�����
��������
����
�������
�����
�������
��
����
���
	�
�����
	��*�����*�����
���	���*����
���!��
�������	�����������������
��������
��
����0�*��!�:�
�

��� ��"�&#',��.+,(-'"(%#�%$�� !,%3����#"�&�*"*�$%&��(7/��(*;��%*"*��
-���������
��
��(��

������
�������������
���*�����

���	������������
��
��
�
�����������	���
�/�������%��������	���	�������	�����
����	������
�����
��������
��	��������������������
�������:�-�����
�
��������
��������
���
�����
����������������
�����
��	������������
�����*�����������	��������	���	��������
�	�������������
���*���������*�	���	����!�	������
�����������
	��
	���������
����������������	������
��:�2	�������
	���������
������
��
	��������������������
���
���	����
	��
���������
��	��#
����.6

��	���	��(���	�����
	1:�
�
2��*���	
����������	������	����	����
���	�������*

�������
	��
������	�
�����
�
��	�
�������������*����*
�!�	�������������:�
�

Page 51



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

���
���
�1�-����������
�
��������������*����	������
�����������
�������
������:�
�
����
���9�����������
�

��� �#8�*"(#7�(#��%%;�0��$"�&��/(,0&�#��'&"����=(#*/(!��'&���:%*"�&��'&��'#0�
�0%!"(%#���&8(-�*��
-���������
��
���������	8������������
�������������
���*������

����
�������	���
�����	���
����
�
������	��	�����
��	��	���������
����
	�
��
�
�������������������	����
���

!����������������	:��
�����
�
������	��
����
�	��	�������
�����
*�	�����	��������
��
�����������C���������	����	�	��
������
�

	���8���	�
�����!�	���������������������
�������*�������
���������
�
�����
��	!����
�������
���
	����
������	�:�
�
%�������*���
����������
�
�����*������������	����������������������
���
���	���
�������
��
������!�������
�������
��
�������������!�	������������
�	����
�������*���������
�����������	������	�����
����	���	��	����4������
����
�����
*������
����������:�
�
���
���
�1��-���������
��
*�	���������
���34�

•� �
��	��������
��������������
*�	�����
�<�M�
��7
�����	��9��*
�!�
���
���	������������
��+��
��������������	���
����M���
��$�����
���������	������������
���
��D�B�������	�����E����	��D��B@�������	�
����E�@C�

•� �
������
��
����
������������������!�	����������������
�����	�������	��
�
������	�����	������	������������
�����
���
��D�<�������	�����E����	��
D=<�������	�����E�@�:�

•� �
� ��	�����!� �
�
��� �	�������� �	� ���
*�	���� �
� 7
�����	�� 9��*
�!�
��	��
�������:�

•� �
���
���������	���
��������
	����
��
����
��	�
�����!�	������������.�
���
	�
����1�

•� �
��
��
�������	���
����
�
������	��	�����
�����
�����������
����	��
��
��
�������	��������
��������
���
	���
���������	������������
���
��
D��@B�������	�����E����	��D��;��������	�����E�@:�

•� .-��������������
���
��������
�����
�
������	�����E������D����������
��������!�	�����

	��
���	��������������	���
��D�@��������
��
����������	��������
���
	����
����:�-���������������	���D��=�������
��
�
	��	��������������
������$�
���
	�(��
���&��	��.D;������1��	�������
�
�����.D���<�����11:�

•� .-��������������
����	�����E�@����D��@@������*��������������
����*����
����	������������	���������D��=�������
���
	��	��������	��������	���
��
D��B��������
������	�����*����	���������E�@��
�������������:�-����
	������
�������	�*����	������
	��0��
������#
�����'�
������	���
��
�

!����������������	��	���������������
����
�������	���
��D�����������
������;E�=1:�
�

��� �#8�*"(#7�(#��%%;�0��$"�&��/(,0&�#��'&"�	����*(0�#"(',��/(,0��'&��
�&%8(*(%#��
-���������
��
���������	8������������
�������������
���

���	�	������
���!��

	���
�������
�
������
�����������
���	��
��������	���������������	�����

Page 52



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

����:����������������������
���

���	������	���
���
����	�����
������
	�����
�����	�	���*
������4�����������	8���
�����	�
������
������
��������	�*�
���������������	8���
�����*������������
�����
�������A
�������	����	���
��
������	���������������	�)�������
�����
���

��
�����
���������	��	�����
��
�
���
�������	��	���
�
	��0��	������0���	����������	��:�
�
$�������
����������
���
	�
	���������
����%�������	
����������
	�
�����
	�*����
����������	�������%�������*

������
	�����!�	��	���������
���	����
�
�����
�������	�������
��	������
����
	�
������������	�*��
���:��
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������������	8��6
����������������������:�

�
.�1� -��������
�����������	��
��������
�����������2	���*

���	��

�

��)�	���
��������
����
���*������������	��
	�
������������������������
���	����������
	��������*
���
����������	�
������
��
��
�������
�����
���	��
�������������	8��6
��������������
��)����:�
�

��� ��'&#(#7�$%&����0*�)���""(#7�%.&�*"&'"�7(-�0(&�-"(%#�$%&��#*.&(#7�
*.$$(-(�#"�7%%0�B.',("3�*-/%%,�!,'-�*��
-���������
��
���������	8������������	������������
��
������������
���	��
�
����������>
�	�����
�����
����	���	�

���	������������
���������
���	����
��������������
�����
*��������		�	���
������	�	��������:�-������
�����
������
���
������
������	���
	����	���
�����
	��0���	��������������!������!���	��
���
��:�2	�������
	���������
������
������	�������
���	����
	��
	���	
�����

��!������	��������
���
	��������
	�*��	����		�	���
������	�	��������:��
�
%��������������������������
���	����
�������

	�����
�������
	���
�������	��
�
�������������
	������*����������
�������
��7�������

����	��$��������:�
�
2	�������
	��%�����������
����������
���
�������
��
	����2	������
��
���)����
.�2)1���
*���������#
�������������������	�����
��	�
�������������
	����
��
	�
��
��������������
������
*������	������
��
��������
���	���*���������������
��
����
	����
��
����
	�����
��������

��	��
������*������
����
	�����
��0������:����
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -����������
�
����������
	���	���*����	������
�����������
�������	
���:�

�
.�1� -��������������	������������	��!������	���������A
������
��	�
���

�
������	����

��A
����������	�	����������
���������	��	���

	����
�����	�
)����������
��
����:�

�
.�1� -�����������!���	�����
����������������*����	������
�����������
�������

	
���:�
�

�
�
�

Page 53



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�>� 	'*(-����0��&%7&'  ����'&"�����& (**(%#�"%�-%#*.,"�%#�$.&"/�&�
!&%!%*',*�$%&���!'#*(%#�%$�!&( '&3�!&%8(*(%#�(#������'#0��'&"�	�
�&%!%*',�"%�-/'#7��"/��*"'".*�%$��',8�&,�3����C��D��&( '&3�*-/%%,�$&% ��
�%,.#"'&3��%#"&%,,�0�"%��%,.#"'&3��(0�0��
-���������
��
���������	8������������
�������������
����	���������
������#�����
9����'�
������:�'����$�
���������
����

������������
	��
�
	�����!����
�
	�
�����
	��0�������
	��
��������
�
������
���0��	��
	�
������������
����
	�
�	����@:�'����#�
���������
����
	�������������	��	��
	�
������&
���	�	��#
���
��
������������
����
��/	���	��'����������

���
��
��������
	�
���
	�����
�
����
�
���������

���
����	�����8������
����
��H
�
	������
	��
������
�H
�
	�����
$����:�
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -�����	���������
�������$�
�������
�����������
��34�

•  $���
�����������	��
��
	�
���
	������0��	��
	�
��������������
����
��
/	���	��'����������

����
�������������
����@��
������
������
�����
*�����	��	��������	������������
	�	
�������
���@��
�;��*�����������
��
���������������@C�

•� $���
�����������	��
��
	�
���
	�����	!�����
�
�����
��0��	��7�������
����
���2	��	�����

����
�������������
���B���
������
������
������	��
����������
�����������������
��=��
����*�������������
���������������@C�

•� $���
�����������	��
��
	�
���
	�����	!�����
�
�����
��0��	��7�������
����	���	!�"
	�
�����

����
�������������
�������
������
������
�����
�	�����	��������
*���������������
��=��
���*�������������
������������
���@:�

�
.�1� -�����	���������
�������#�
�������
�����������
����������
�
�����
��������

�������&
���	�	��#
���
�������������/�'����������

���
����	�������
���

������
����
��H
�
	������
	��
������
�H
�
	�����$�����*�����	�
�������	����
	������
��������$
�
����������������
���:�

�
.$�������
���	����	��
��������������

	����
��$�����������*�����#
���8��
����	��
	��
������������������*�����&
���	
��
��������������
����
��/	���	��
'����������

�1��
�

��� �#8�*"(#7�(#��%.#7���%!,����'&7�"�0��%."/��%&;��&�'�:%& .,'��
7
�������
�%�	
���9
:���;�������%���������������������
��
���������	8��
����������
�������������
���*������

��������
����
����	�*��
��
����
������
�������
��
	�
����������������

���*
�!��
�����*�����*

���
	�����	�����
�������	�
���

���*
�!��	�)������	������	����	����������	���	��
�
������
	�	���
���
��$�����
��������:�
�
'��
���
����������	���#
����%���������������������
������	������	�
�����
	�
�	������
���
����>
�	�����
��	���������	���	�����
���	����
	����
������
�������	��	��7���������	���
����	�����/�
	
����	���
��
������
��	��
#
����:�
�
2��*�������������������������
��
�����
�
����	�������
���������*������
�������
�	�
������
��	�
�����������*����	�����������
���
�����

������
���	�

��
����
�����������:�

Page 54



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������
��
����
�������������
��
	�
����������������

���*
�!��
�����

������������*����	������
�����������
�������	�
����:���������������*����
@�M�.D��@������1�
�������
�����
	��	�����
������
	�����������
���

	��
��
����������	���	�������M��
�������������
*����
����

��
��������	��
@�M�.D��@������1�
	��������

	�������:�.D@����������������������	�
�������
�����
�$�����
���������
	��������

	������������������������
�
	�1:� -������������
*�

���	�����
�
��������������

���*
�!�
���
����
	������	�$�����
���������������	�����������������	������.�1�
�����:�

�
�

$�����
��������
�

$����
�

'
�
����
	�
�������4�=�

�

���4�=�������	���
�	���M��
���
����������)�+$�
.9
����1�

�

���
����
	�
������@�M�
	�
�����

	��
�	��@�M�
	�
��M�)�+$�

2		���/���� � =B@=� =@;�� �<�@���

2		���9
����/���� � ;��;� ����� ��<�@<�

+
����9
����/���� � �<��� @�<� ��B=B��

� /����9
����
/����

�

�B<==�
�

��@���
�

B�B�B��

2		����

��� � @B��� @=BB� �=���;�

+
����/���� � =��<� �;B�� ��@�;��

+
�����

��� � =�BB� �<;�� �;��=;�

� �

��� ����<� ������ B=B@;;�

2		���9
��������� � ����� �@BB� �<�B���

2		�������� � �B�B� �@��� �����<�

+
����9
��������� � ;=@;� <��� �@;@B��

+
��������� � @@@B� �;=<� ���@�B�

� �����9
����
�����

�

���;��
�

<=���
�

B��<@��

� � @<�@<� ��;=�� �@������
�

.9
����4�����	
�����
���

	����
�����	������������
����������������������
������	���	�����������������	�������M��
������������)�+$�.�
*����
����


��
�������1��	������

	���:�-������������
	������
�������������
	�����
�����2	��0�
��%
����������������
	�N������	��0������	���
	�������
���
��
����������������
�����������
	��	�������������.�
*����
����

��
��������
��
�
�������������������	���
���
��
	�������	��)
����&
���	��	�11:�
�

.�1� -�����������	8����������������A
�������
��	�
��������������������
�����������
��
��
���$�����
����������	���������
���
������
	�	��
�	��A
���������
��	�������������	
�������������������

���*
�!�
���

���������������������	���������
����
���������	���*�������
���A
����
������
������	��6
��	�(��

������
��
���������
��
���	������:�

�
.�1� -��������-��������,

����
�!�$�����
��
�����������*������
�������

�	�
������
��	�
�����������*����	�����������
���
�����

������
���	�


��
���������������:�
�

Page 55



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

.�1� -���� ���� ���
���	����
	��� ��� ���� 

�� *����	� ���� >
�	�� ���
��	��
�������	��
�������������	��	��7���������	���
����	�����/�
	
����	��
�
��
������
��	��#
���������������:�

�
�2� 
."-% ��%$�"/��"&'#*!%&"�-%#*.,"'"(%#�'#0�!&%!%*�0�-/'#7�*�"%�"/��

-/(,0&�#9*�*�&8(-�*�"&'#*!%&"�!%,(-3��
7
�������
�%�	
���9
:��B<���@���7���
��������������������
��
���������	8��
����������
�������������
��������	��	������

��
���
����������	���
�����
�
	�
�����
	��0�������
	�����!�	��	���������
�������
���	���������	8�����������
6
����
����

��-��	��
���'
����:��2	���!	
*�����	���������
������
������
�
	�
�����
	��0���������������
���������������
���	����
	���
����
�
����
�	��
��
	�*����	���	�*��
������*�����*��������	�������$���	��0����
�����
�
�����������
����
���
	��������
	:��
�
2	������	��	���������
��������/0��
�����%�������
���������	8�����������
����������������0��	��
�������
	�
�����
	��0�������*������������	�

	�����!�	���������������������
������	����������*������
���������������	���

���������������
������������������	8�����	��
�����
����
	��	���
*����������*�
�����������
��0��
���*�����	�*����������

	����������*
�!��������*����!���
����	�����	�
������
�����
���
���������
����
	��	��
��
���
��)����8�������
	��
�
�����������7���	��������:������������������*����
	������������������
�
�����
�����
*

����
	��	
���
��	�
���������������	��	���

	����
����*�
�*�������������

	���������0��	��������
�
�������������������������
���
*��	�
�������������	��
��
�������������������*

����
	��	
���
����������
����
����

�����	��
��������
�
����������
�����
��
����:�
�
2��*���	
�����������

����������
���	����
	��*����	��������
����������
�����
���	��	��������	����
	���

��
��!�������	����*

�������
������
��	�
��������
���
�
���������
	���!�	������*���*��������������:�
�
$��
	���	�*�����������������	�������
��	�����������������������
�
�����
�
*������*�������������
	�������	��
�����
�������
�����
	�����������
��������
	�
��
���������
���������������@����������
	���
����

	����
����*�
�*

������
�����*������

�����������
����
	�������������:�2	�������
	�����
	���	�*������
�
��������������	�������
��	���������������������
���������
�
������	���������
��
��������
	������
����
	�����������	����@��*��	�������
�
����	�*��
�����
*

�������
������������	:���
�
6���	����!�	�����
�������
�	�����������
��	����������
���
	�
	������������	�
�
�
	��������
	�����*����
�
���
���
�1��
.�1� -���������0��	��
�������
	�
�����
	�
	����	�����
������
���	���
����
�

���

�����	��
����
��������	
���:�
�

.�1� -�����������������������
	���	�����!���	�����	�������
	��
������
�
�����������
������	
���:�

�
.�1� -������������������������	��
��!�������	����.�:�:��
������'��	��������

%���
������������	������	�����

�������1��
�*
�!�*��������)
����

Page 56



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

$
��
�����
	������������	����
	�
������	�*��
�����
��������	�0���*
�
����������������
������������	�����	
���:�

�
.�1� -����������������
����������
	��
��������
	��������
������������

��

*����	�������
��
������
������	��
���	����
����
	����	
���:�
�
.�1�� -���������������
������	��������5)������������	8�����������-��	��
���

'
����8���������	�����
������
�����������
����������
���:���
�

.�1�� -���������
��
*�	��������������
���	����
	���������
���34�
�
�"'"."%&3�!&%8(*(%#�
�
$���
�����������	��
����
	����	�������
�����	��
����������
�
�����
����
	�
*�����������������
��
��
:�-����*

�����!���������
��
*�	���	�����
���
��������	��
��	���:�-��������	
��	��	��
	��
���!���	���������������	�����
�
�
*�����
�
������������������
������*���

����
������������	���	���*�����
����
�������������
	�*��������������������:��
���
��������
�
�������	�����
*�����*

����
	��	
���
�����������

	���8������
�
���
�������
	���*

���
�	��
��3�
�

•� �	��
�
��	���
����	����	��	�������������	�	��
��
��
	�������

•� �������	��� *�������� �
�������� ���� �
���	�� �
�
������ ��
����
	� 
�� ��0���
*������������
��	�����������������
	��
��������	��
���

•� �	��
�
��	�� �� *����� ����	������� ����
���� �
� ��
����	�� ���	��
���
���������

•� �����
��	�����
������0���������
�����	�����	�������*��������	��E�������
�


(*-&�"(%#'&3�!&%8(*(%#�)�!%*"��2�����/% ��"%�*-/%%,?-%,,�7��

•� �����������������
�
������
����
	��
������	�*��������	�F�7��������
#������

������!����
	���������*��	���	�����������
	����!�	��	�
�
���

	���	������������	����
	�
����	�*��
����:�

•� �������
��������	������������	������������	���	�������	��E�������	
��
����������
������
�
����
��
�����

�������0��������
�
���	�����	��
�
	���������	��
���	��
��������
*	��������	��
����

��
���
�����:�

•� �������
��
��
���������
�
����������������������
������
�
����
*�������
	������

����
	��	
���
������4�
�������*������������
�������
���
��
�	����	��	�������������	�	����	����	�
������
�����
����������	���	��
�
�������������������*������������������
��
�������	������������	��
�
����0�	�������	��
�����
����
	�
��������	�0���*������
	���:�

•� ������������
����
����
����;4�<��/9���
��	���������������	��	��
���

�E�
������.�	��
��	����
����
���
��������	���������������1�����
�
���	��
�����*

��������	��	��������
�����
��������������������
.����E��1:�

Page 57



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�

•� ������(#�!&(#-(!,��������
��
*�	���������������������	�����
�������	8������������*������������������	
���
��������
����������	��

���������
����	��
��������������E�

	������
	��
����

�E�
��������	��
������
����
	�
������0��
�����������������
	����������
��4�����������	��
����
�������*���
�����	��
���	�����������E�

	������
	������
�
��
�����*

�����
�����������
	����������	�4��������
�����
�
*����������
���
�����	��
�����
	:��

•� �����������������
�������

��������
������
	������	�4�������������

	�����
���������������=���
����������	�
�����������������
���	����
	�������
����
������������������
�������0����	���������	��:�
$���������������������
�
��������������
������

�������
	������������
�������0��
��
��
���
�D@����������		
���
������	�*����	�4�������
�������	���
	��������
������������
������
����������
�����	���	��
��
�
�������	����
	�������	����	����*

���������	�����
����
�
	���������	������������/0��
�����#
���:�

•� ������������
���������������*
�!���

�����!���������
��	������E����	�

������
������
���	��������	����
	����	��	�������������
�
���
��������������������:�2��*

������
	*�����
��/0��
�����#
�����
��
�������
����
����������	�����
�����������
�������
�������������������*���

��
������������		�	������������������
�
	�	��	�����
	��A
�	���:�?	����
/0��
�����#
��������
�����������
����������������
������	�*��
�����
*

��������	�����������
���	���������������	������
���	���
����:�

•� ����������������
�
�����
�
�������

����
	��	
���
���������
����
�	�����
��������!��
�/0��
�����#
����*��������������	��������:�-���
��
�
�����
�����������	��	���������
������C������	������
	�����������
����	����	���������
	�
��E�����������	�����E�@�����	���
�
����������
�
E�����������	����@E�;��	��E�����������	����;E�=�*

������
���������������	��������
���	�����	��
��E��2������:��

•� �������
���������������
���	��
������
���0����	����
��	����	��	�*�
�����������	���	����
�����
����������:�-����*�������
*�����	���������
���		�	���
���!���������	�����
��	������
����������
���
	�*����
���������������	����������������	����
	������
�����	������*���
��
�������	��	���	����
�
�������	���:�

•� ������������	����	��	�������������	�	��*

����
	��	
���
����
�����������
��	��������������	��
��	����������
���������������
���������

	��
��������	��
������
��������,
�!�������������
����������
����
�
��
����:�

�

Page 58



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�


(*-&�"(%#'&3�!&%8(*(%#�)�$'("/�"&'#*!%&"�

•� �������
���
�������������
	�������	��
����
�����
�������*
��������
	����
�����$
�
������@���
��������
����
���	�����������	�����M��
��
��:��

•� �������������
�������������������@�������������
	�������	��
���
��
�������
�����
	�����������
��������
	�
����������*

������
*������*	:��

•� �������������
������+��
���������	�*��������	����*�
��
�	
�������
������A
�����	���
������	�*��
������
���
�����
��
������
��
����*����

	����������������
��������
	�����������	����������
	�������	�4�
4����
�����:�-����*

���������������
�
����	���,

	��'���
	8��
'�
�
�����.
���	�����������
����������4���������1:�


(*-&�"(%#'&3�!&%8(*(%#�)�!%*"��2� '(#*"&�' �/% ��"%�*-/%%,?-%,,�7��

•� �������
��
	��	
���
��
	���
����;����	���������������
	����
���	��
����
�����
�������*
��������
	���������$
�
������@���
����
��	���
*�
��	�
��
	����������
	��
���*
�������

�����
��������������������
����E��:��

•� �����������	�*��������	�����
������+��
���������*

������
���
���	�����
�
����	������
���8��'�
�
�����.
���	�����������
����
������4��������������1��	�
������
��������
	����
��������������
����
	�
���������

	��������:��

•� �������������
�������������������@������
����;���������
	����
���	���������������	��
���*

������*������*	:��


(*-&�"(%#'&3�!&%8(*(%#�)�#%"�"/��#�'&�*"�*-/%%,�

•� �������
���
�������������
	�������	��
����
�����
�������*
��������
	����
�����$
�
������@���
��������
����
���	�����������	�����M��
��
��:��

•� �������������
�������������������@�������������
	������������	��
���
��
����������������	
������	�������A
������	�����

���*

������
*������*	:��

•� �������������
������+��
���������	�*��������	����*�
��
�	
�������
������A
�����	���
������	�*��
������
���
�����
��
������
��
����*����

Page 59



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	���������������������������

�


	����������������
��������
	�����������	����������
	�������	�4�
4����
�����:�-����*

���������������
�
����	���,

	��'���
	8��
'�
�
�����.
���	�����������
����������4��������������1:�

.?	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����;:@���

	����
��$��������
��A
���������
�������
��������������
��������	����������������	��
����*����	�
�������	
��1�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
:���	������
���� �<-6�"?),������
�
�����
����:
�����������

:����<�	���
�����
���� �;-6�"?),������.@:���':%:1�
�
.���
��	���
��
���*����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������:���	

	�
	�
%
	������<���"
�������1����
�
�
�

Page 60


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 25th June 2013
	7 External Publication of Employee Interests for High Risk Posts
	External publication of employee interests for high risk posts

	8 Enforcement Process - Unauthorised Encampment by Gypsies and Travellers
	Enforcement Process - Unauthorised Encampment by Gypsies and Travellers

	9 Work Schedule
	Work schedule - Appendix 1
	Work schedule - Appendix 2


